
 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for October 18, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

NOTICE OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 
BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Buchanan Town Board may take action on any item listed within this agenda. 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of September 20, 2016 & October 3, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 

b). Approval of September 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 

c). Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the 
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda. 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS: NONE 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM 

General public comments will be limited to five minutes in length. Commentators must state name and address for the 
record. The Board’s role is to listen and not discuss/debate comments nor take action on those comments at this time. 

 

7. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
a). Application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicants: Mike Gerrits on behalf of Country Aire Farms; Waste 

Facility Closure. Parcel ID: 030004801 (W437 Feldkamp Road) – For Approval/Denial.  

 

8. ROUTINE REPORTS & ACTIVITIES: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities. 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 

Activities.  

c). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities. 

i. Update on 2016 Key Projects. 

ii. Contract A16 Pay Request #3 & Change Order #3 - For Discussion & Possible Action. 

iii. PGI Event – August 2019 

 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Amendment to CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer Agreement with Outagamie 

County – For Discussion & Possible Action.  

 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Resolution 2016-06 - Notice of Special Charges (Residential Garbage & Special Charge, $127.50/unit) – For 

Discussion & Possible Action. 

b). Review of Draft Updated Fees and Licenses Schedule – For Discussion & Possible Action. 

c). 2017 Proposed Town Budget (Recommendation to Proceed to Public Hearing) – For Discussion & Possible 

Action. 

d). Design Standards for Town Roads – For Discussion & Possible Action. 

 

 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for October 18, 2016 - 2 - 

11. CLOSED SESSION: 

a). Pursuant to section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of 

public property, investment of public funds, or conducting other specified public business when competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. Legal & Prosecution Services. 

 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting agenda/discussion items and possible action on future Town Board agenda, including specific items for inclusion 

on or exclusion from a future agenda. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 

Posted: October 12, 2016 

 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 
Public Notice:  Agendas are posted in the following locations:  Town Hall bulletin board & Town website: www.townofbuchanan.org.  2015 Wisconsin Act 79 

allows the publication of certain legal notices on an Internet site maintained by a municipality.   This law allows these types of legal notices to be posted in one 

physical location in the jurisdiction (instead of three) if also placed on an Internet site maintained by the local government.  
 

Special Accommodations:  Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made to the Clerk’s Office at 

(920) 734-8599 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 

Notice of Possible Quorum: A quorum of the Plan Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment may be present at this meeting for the purpose of 
gathering information and possible discussion on items listed on this agenda. However, unless otherwise noted in this agenda, no official action by the Plan 

Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment will be taken at this meeting. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 

http://www.townofbuchanan.org/


 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for September 20, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 
BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chairperson McAndrews at 7:00 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Pledge recited. 

 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE - Public notice verified.  Board members present – McAndrews, 

Lawrence, Reinke (via telephone), Kavanaugh and Walsh.  Town officials present – Administrator/Clerk Gregozeski, 

Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Sieracki, Fire & Rescue Chief Mohr, Town Engineer Majkowski and Plan Commission 

Chairperson Jerry Wallenfang.  Other members of the public were also in attendance. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of August 16, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 

b). Approval of August 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 

c). Operator’s Licenses with No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 

Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS: 
a). Service Recognition – Lisa Van Schyndel (20-Year Award), Buchanan Fire & Rescue:  Assistant EMS Chief 

Jeff Hooyman presented Lisa Van Schyndel with her 20-year service award.  

b). East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission – Initiative 41 Program:  Manny Vasquez and Mike 

Thomas presented the regional Initiative 41 Program.  They highlighted the benefits of working collaboratively 

as a region for economic development.  A short video was shown. 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM:  McAndrews called for comments from the public.  The following individuals spoke 

during the public comment period: 

 

 Tom Saelens (W2581 Buchanan Road):  Opined the no parking signs on Emons Road that are constantly ignored 

are a waste of taxpayer money.  Opined the Town deputies do not enforce the ordinance.  Stated he does not see 

many bicyclists on the Town roads and felt that adding bicycle lanes were unnecessary.  Opined the Town 

should hire another officer to enforce traffic laws instead of building more bike lanes.  Opined bicyclists in the 

area do not follow rules and does not believe providing bicyclists with bike lanes will be any safer. 

 

7. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
a). Application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicants: Jack Griffin, Griffin Builders, Inc. on behalf of Mike 

Bongers; Single Family Home, Grading within Shoreland Zoning District. Parcel ID: 030074403 Lot 3, CSM 

7115 (Block Road) – For Approval/Denial:  Plan Commission Chair Wallenfang introduced the application.  He 

noted the Plan Commission recommended approval at their September 12, 2016 meeting.  The Town Board 

reviewed and discussed the application.   

 

Motion by Reinke/Walsh to approve the application for Conditional Use Permit: applicants: Jack Griffin, Griffin 
Builders, Inc. on behalf of Mike Bongers; Single Family Home, Grading within Shoreland Zoning District. Parcel 
ID: 030074403 Lot 3, CSM 7115 (Block Road) as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for September 20, 2016 - 2 - 

b). Application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicants: Jack Griffin, Griffin Builders, Inc. on behalf of Greg 

Bongers; Single Family Home, Grading within Shoreland Zoning District. Parcel ID: 030060002 Lot 2, CSM 

7115 (Block Road) – For Approval/Denial:  Plan Commission Chair Wallenfang introduced the application.  He 

noted the Plan Commission recommended approval at their September 12, 2016 meeting.  The Town Board 

reviewed and discussed the application.   

 

Motion by Kavanaugh/Lawrence to approve the application for Conditional Use Permit: applicants: Jack Griffin, 
Griffin Builders, Inc. on behalf of Greg Bongers; Single Family Home, Grading within Shoreland Zoning District. 
Parcel ID: 030060002 Lot 2, CSM 7115 (Block Road) as presented.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 

8. ROUTINE REPORTS & ACTIVITIES: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Monthly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities:  Deputy Van Handel 

provided an oral report on law enforcement activities.  He noted the deputies have been enforcing seat belt 

violations through a state funded grant program, handling recent special events, enforcing traffic laws and taking 

proactive community policing efforts related to patrolling commercial businesses. 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 

Activities:  Chief Mohr provided a brief overview of the Department’s activities for the month of August.   

c). Town Engineer – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Engineer Activities: Majkowski provided an update on the 

following items:  A15 warranty repairs, Ruys Court improvements and general drainage issues. 

i. Contract A16 Pay Request #2 & Change Order #2 - For Discussion & Possible Action:  Majkowski 

reviewed Change Order #2 and the Pay Request #2 for Contract A16 for Town Board Consideration. 

 

Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to approve Contract A16 Change Order #2 for the amount of $5,242.05.  
Motion carried 4 to 0.  Walsh abstained. 
 
Motion by Reinke/Kavanaugh to approve Contract A16 Pay Request #2 for the amount of $345,608.33.  
Motion carried 4 to 0.  Walsh abstained. 
 

ii. Kebe Court Drainage Plan & Recommendations - For Discussion & Possible Action:  Majkowski 

provided a review of the Kebe Court Drainage Study.  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the 

varied options within the study.  McAndrews noted that this project was not planned and will need to be 

scheduled in order to be completed.  Gregozeski noted the project could be scheduled for 2020 to 2021 

in the Town Capital Improvement Plan.  Gregozeski also provided an overview of potential special 

assessment costs should the Town desire to install curb, gutter and storm sewer.   The Town Board 

reviewed and discussed the use of special assessments. 

 

Motion by Lawrence/Kavanaugh to suspend the rules of order and allow the public to comment on this 
item.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

 Sherry Boreson (W2828 Kebe Court):  Does not support the option of grading the side yard 

drainage area and have a large ditch.  Stated the trail from Kebe Court to the pond was 

unnecessary.  Stated she supports urbanization but does not like the assessment. 

 

 Sandy Rutherford Steffens (W2832 Kebe Court):  Stated she does not want the project put off.  

Felt this should have been done correctly the first time.  Stated she cannot afford the 

assessment. 

 

 Michael Anderson (W2817 Kebe Court):  Stated he does not want to have an assessment for 

the project. 

 

The Town Board reviewed and discussed the options presented by the Town Engineer.   

 

Motion by Walsh/Reinke to select Option #2; installing a storm sewer in the drainage easement from 
Kebe Court roadway ditch to discharge at the Main Street stormwater pond and to schedule road 
reconstruction to Town standards including road ditch reconstruction for the year 2020/21.  Motion 
carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
   

iii. Letter of Authorization: 2017 Road Paving & Drainage Projects’ Preliminary Engineering - For 

Discussion & Possible Action.  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the proposed authorization to 

perform engineering services for the 2017 road paving and drainage projects. 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for September 20, 2016 - 3 - 

Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approve the Letter of Authorization: 2017 Road Paving and Drainage 
Projects with Cedar Corporation in an amount not to exceed $46,300.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice 
vote. 
 

d). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities:  Administrator Gregozeski 

provided a brief overview on the following topics: 2016 Key Projects, 2017 Fiscal Year Budget & 5-Year CIP 

Process – Budget Workshop October 3, 2016, Wisconsin Town’s Association 9/29 Turnout for Transportation, 

Harrison yard waste site and a traffic impact analysis for Encapsys Development in City of Appleton. 

 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Amendment to CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer Agreement with Outagamie 

County – For Discussion & Possible Action:  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the proposed amended 

agreement with Outagamie County for CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer.   The 

Town Board discussed the fairness of charging the local municipality for the additional 2 feet of paved shoulder.  

The Town Board discussed the overall costs for the project.  Supervisor Walsh requested the Highway 

Commissioner reduce the overall costs to the Town.  Highway Commissioner Steingraber indicated he would 

need to review this with the County Executive and Committee.  

 

Motion by Kavanaugh/Reinke to postpone action until a future meeting to allow the Highway Commissioner to 
review the costs share arrangement and determine if the County can assume more costs of the project.  Motion 
carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
  

b). Emons Road Speed & Traffic Study – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski reviewed the traffic 

studies completed.  He noted the 85% speed was under 35 mph for Emons Road.  Gregozeski reviewed three 

alternatives to reduce speed.  The Town Board agreed the use of a four-way stop was not an appropriate method 

for speed reduction.  The Board agreed to postpone any immediate action, but continue to budget the 

reconstruction of Emons Road in 2021.  The Board also discussed applying for technical assistance through the 

East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission for assistance in planning and designing effective speed 

reduction strategies.   

 

Motion by Lawrence/Walsh to direct staff to submit Emons Road for speed reduction and pedestrian and bicycle 
accommodations for technical assistance through the East Central Wisconsin Regional Plan Commission.  
Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

a). Outagamie County Highway Department Intergovernmental Maintenance Agreement for 2017 – For Discussion 

& Possible Action:  McAndrews reviewed the proposed 2017 maintenance agreement with Outagamie County 

Highway Department.  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the agreement. 

 

Motion by Kavanaugh/Lawrence to approve the Outagamie County Highway Department Intergovernmental 
Maintenance Agreement for 2017.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

b). Ordinance 2016-05 - Repealing and Recreating §495-19 B. Parking Regulations.  No Parking Areas:  

McAndrews reviewed the proposed ordinance stating it adds some parking restrictions to State Park Road.  

Supervisor Reinke indicated that we could remove the no parking on Emons Road and move the signs to State 

Park.  Gregozeski noted the proposed parking restricts on State Park alternate sides based on the numbered date 

(even/odd).  

 

Motion by Reinke/Kavanaugh to approve Ordinance 2016-05 – Repealing and recreating Section 495-19 B. 
Parking Regulations. No Parking Areas amended to remove no parking on Emons Road.  Motion failed 2 to 3 by 
voice vote.  Lawrence, McAndrews and Walsh dissenting. 
 
Motion by Walsh/McAndrews to approve Ordinance 2016-05 – Repealing and recreating Section 495-19 B. 
Parking Regulations.  No Parking Areas as presented.  Motion carried 4 to 1 by voice vote.  Kavanaugh 
dissenting. 

 

c). Little Free Library Project at Buchanan Town Hall – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski introduced 

the Town Board to the concept of a little free library.  Gregozeski noted that he would construct and have 

installed the library at no cost to the Town.  He noted a Town resident (Betty Moore) is willing to financially 

support the effort and also volunteer to monitor the library’s contents.  

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for September 20, 2016 - 4 - 

Motion by Walsh/Lawrence to approve the installation of a Little Free Library at the Buchanan Town Hall using 
donated materials and labor.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 

d). Employee Health Insurance Plan Renewal – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski reviewed the 

renewal options for the employee health plan.  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the options available. 

 

Motion by Kavanaugh/Lawrence to approve the health plan renewal for Option #2 Network Health 
HDHMO2000 for coverage between November 1, 2016 thru October 31, 2017.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice 
vote.   

 

e). Resolution 2016-05 - Combining Position of Town Clerk & Town Treasurer – For Discussion & Possible 

Action.  Gregozeski reviewed the resolution to combine the position of Town Clerk and Town Treasurer.  

Gregozeski also reviewed the revised organizational chart reflecting the proposed changes to begin 2017.  

Gregozeski noted the Town Board must approve and forward the resolution to Town Electors at the next Town 

Meeting scheduled for November 10, 2016. 

 

Motion by Lawrence/Walsh to approve and forward for consideration, Resolution 2016-05 to the Town Meeting 
scheduled for November 10, 2016.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote.   

 
 
McAndrews called for a 10 minute recess at 9:30 p.m. 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION:   Motion by Lawrence/Walsh to go into closed session for the following items: 
a). Pursuant to section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of 

public property, investment of public funds, or conducting other specified public business when competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. Law Enforcement Services Contract & Garbage & Recycling 
Contract. 
AND 

b). Pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) for purposes of conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body 
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in 
which it is or is likely to become involved, more specifically concerning the MasterLube, Inc V Town of Buchanan, 
Outagamie County Case No. 15 CV 67 & Lowe’s Home Centers, LLC V Town of Buchanan Outagamie County 
Case No. 16 CV 789 

 
Motion carried 5 to 0 by roll call vote. 
 

Reconvene to Open Session:  Possible Town Board Action on Items Discussed in Closed Session: 

 

Motion by Kavanaugh/Lawrence to reconvene into open session at 9:54 p.m.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by roll  

call vote. 

 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  The following items were discussed for a future agenda:  Design Standards for Town 

collector roads.  Options for road and highway maintenance. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Walsh/Lawrence to adjourn at 10:04 p.m.   Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

 

 

 

Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 

Drafted: September 22, 2016 

 

 

Motion to approve: ______________ / ________________ Dated:______________ Vote: ___ to ___. 



DRAFT

 

Buchanan Town Board Minutes for October 3, 2016  - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2016 AT 6:30 P.M. 
BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chairperson McAndrews at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Pledge recited. 

 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE - Public notice verified.  Board members present – McAndrews, Lawrence, 

Reinke, Kavanaugh and Walsh.  Town officials present – Administrator/Clerk Gregozeski, Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Sieracki, 

Fire & Rescue Chief Mohr.  Other members of the public were also in attendance. 

 

4. 2017 PROPOSED BUDGET REVIEW – Gregozeski provided a detailed review of the draft 2017 Town Budget.  

The Board reviewed and discussed the following budget items: 

 

a) Budget Overview & Review of Town Budget & Financial Policies 

b) Revenues  

c) General Government  

d) Public Safety  

i) Law Enforcement 

ii) Fire & Rescue 

iii) Emergency Medical Services 

iv) Emergency Management 

v) Other Public Safety 

e) Public Works  

f) Culture, Recreation and Education  

g) Conservation and Development  

h) Other Financing and Debt Service  

i) Capital Outlay 

 

The Board requested the Administrator include the $85,000 in tax levy and to allocate the additional revenues 

toward financing the fire apparatus fund $65,000, Building Improvement Fund $10,000 and the Park/Trail 

Development Fund $10,000.   The Board requested staff incorporate the Town Hall remodeling and 

Maintenance Garage project for 2017.   The Administrator will include the planned borrowing for the 2017-

2018 project cycle as shown in the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan.  The Board also requested the Haas Road 

Project not include the additional two feet of paved shoulder as well as a receipt of funds for the eventual 

reclamation, shape and pave of the old CTH ZZ being transferred to Town jurisdiction.  Gregozeski indicated 

the items will be shown in a revised draft agreement and budget for the next regular Town Board meeting. 

 

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  None 

 

6. ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to adjourn at 8:09 p.m.   Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 
 

Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Drafted: October 4, 2016 

 

 

Motion to approve: ______________ / ________________ Dated:______________ Vote: ___ to ___. 

 

 



   
 
 
 
5 

 

Treasurer Report & Bills for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016       AGENDA ITEM #:  4b 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:     October 12, 2016 
RE:   Treasurer’s Report & Approval of Bills 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached Treasurer’s Report is for the period ending September 30, 2016.   Also 
attached is a list which includes all bills and deposits for the period September 11, 2016 through October 
8, 2016.  Included is the Administrator/Clerk’s working budget summary for the period ending 
September 30, 2016. 
 
If you have specific questions regarding the bills including payroll, please contact my office prior to the 
meeting to discuss.  Questions for an individual employee’s salary and wages should be discussed with 
me directly as these are wages for direct hours worked.  Specific employee performance should not be 
discussed in open session.   If you’d like to discuss performance of a specific employee, please contact 
my office to schedule a meeting or a ‘closed session’ agenda item. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wis. Stats. §64.45 ‐ Disbursements from town treasury. 
2. Wis. Stats. §66.0607 ‐ Withdrawal or disbursement from local treasury. 
3. Town of Buchanan Budget & Financial Policy, adopted March 2010. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

1. As shown on list of bills and deposits for period. 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 

Attachments: 
1. September 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
2. September 11, 2016 through October 8, 2016 Bills & Deposits List 
3. Town Budget Summary for period ending September 30, 2016 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

                                                            



Oct

Previous Balance 1,504,829.71$      

Deposits 803,543.44$         

Checks 451,759.06$         

Interest Credited on 9/30/16 313.22$                

Operating Account Balance as of 9/30/16 1,856,927.31$      

Investors Community Bank (Interest Year to Date: $3422.31)  

Segregated Funds (included in above total)

Intersection Improvement Fund 74,336.00$           

Fire Apparatus Fund 76,405.00$           

Building Improvement Fund 31,646.00$           

HOVPP Fund $883.02

Trail Development Fund 15,042.00$           

 Previous Balance 250,894.84$         

 Contingency Account Deposits -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

 Interest Credited on 9/30/16 51.55$                  

 Balance as of 9/30/16 250,946.39$         

(Interest Year to Date: $991.49)  

 Previous Balance 21,041.53$           

 Park Impact Fees Deposits 480.00$                

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 9/30/16 4.35$                    

Balance as of 9/30/16 21,525.88$           

(Interest Year to Date: $43.28)  

 Previous Balance 28,368.71$           

Fire Department Fundraising Deposit -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 9/30/16 5.83$                    

 Balance as of 9/30/16 28,374.54$           

(Interest Year to Date: $105.89)  

 Previous Balance 1,403,480.25$      

Road Improvements Deposit -$                      

Investors Community Bank Withdrawals 766,651.00$         

Interest Credited on 9/30/16 241.13$                

 Balance as of 9/30/16 637,070.38$         

(Interest Year to Date: $2544.50)  

Citizens Bank (Van Roy Road/Other Projects) Balance as of 9/30/16 175,000.00$         

(Original Loan Amount - $1,410,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: $245,922.55)

State Trust Fund (Road Projects) Balance as of 9/30/16 2,000,000.00$      

(Original Loan Amount - $2,000,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: 0)

Monthly Report

September 2016

Loan Balances



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking
Deposit 09/19/2016 Deposit 29,042.47
Deposit 09/22/2016 Deposit 2,086.90
Deposit 09/27/2016 Deposit 3,351.67
Deposit 09/28/2016 Deposit 0.00
Deposit 10/03/2016 Deposit 2,480.04
Deposit 09/30/2016 Interest 313.22
Deposit 10/04/2016 Deposit 3,968.58
Deposit 10/03/2016 Deposit 25,546.59
Deposit 10/07/2016 Deposit 250.00
Check 09/15/2016 ACH Paul Hermes Inspection fees -1,398.78
Paycheck 09/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -375.18
Paycheck 09/15/2016 ACH LAWRENCE, KAREN L -400.18
Paycheck 09/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -559.19
Paycheck 09/15/2016 ACH REINKE, DENNIS G -375.18
Paycheck 09/15/2016 ACH WALSH, THOMAS F -400.17
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -395.16
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -388.45
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -566.32
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -923.60
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -64.54
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -5.86
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -162.97
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -61.42
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH JAHR, STEVEN W -49.06
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH KUMROW, DEREK A -54.60
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -44.61
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH MADER, MATTHEW J -140.71
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -121.51
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH MOHR, RAY A -800.39
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH MOUA, ALEXANDER -68.43
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH REGAL, BRIAN J -9.35
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -19.86
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -88.27
Paycheck 09/14/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -187.93
Liability C... 09/20/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,341.80
Liability C... 09/30/2016 ACH Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 036-0000195431-02 -921.56
Liability C... 09/30/2016 ACH Department of Employee Trust Funds 69-036-0120-000 -2,074.28
Check 09/14/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -369.01
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -362.30
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.41
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -937.86
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -115.17
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -110.16
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -41.05
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -18.38

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
10/07/16 Bills for 10/18/16 Meeting

September 11 through October 8, 2016

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J 0.00
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -88.43
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH KUMROW, DEREK A -110.18
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -29.73
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH MADER, MATTHEW J -70.34
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -58.62
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH MOHR, RAY A -1,102.27
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH MOUA, ALEXANDER -147.11
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -52.16
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH NEWHOUSE, JAMIE J -46.61
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -26.21
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH REGAL, BRIAN J -18.72
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH REINKE, DANIEL L -39.70
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH RUSCH, TYLER R -53.82
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -45.72
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH VANDERMOSS, TAYLOR L -52.51
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -74.46
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -17.41
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -61.42
Paycheck 09/28/2016 ACH VANDE WETTERING, KURT D -9.93
Liability C... 10/04/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -1,844.34
Check 09/23/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/04/2016 ACH Delta Dental of Wisconsin -179.46
Check 10/04/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Monthly Stamps.Com fee Oct 2016 -15.99
Check 10/07/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
General J... 09/22/2016 491 Transfer Funds 766,651.00
Check 09/12/2016 34914 William & Debra Verhagen Refund -400.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/12/2016 34915 Card Service Center Visa  0975, 1064 -504.24
Bill Pmt -... 09/12/2016 34916 Cintas Corporation #443 -114.50
Bill Pmt -... 09/12/2016 34917 News Publishing Company Inc. -93.67
Bill Pmt -... 09/12/2016 34918 Staples Advantage -186.99
Bill Pmt -... 09/12/2016 34919 WE Energies-Street Lights Acct. 3841-040-796 -2,025.89
Check 09/12/2016 34920 REINKE, DENNIS G Refund Hall Rental -75.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34921 Darboy Corner Store -271.80
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34922 McMahon Associates, Inc. -216.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34923 Outagamie County Solid Waste -206.66
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34924 TDS Metrocom -680.23
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34925 Tractor Supply Company -89.85
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34926 Unemployment Insurance 7719361 -3.40
Bill Pmt -... 09/19/2016 34927 Verizon -120.07
Check 09/19/2016 34928 HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -28,042.85
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34929 Accent Business Solutions, Inc. -88.22
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34930 Advance Disposal-Green Bay-B8 -28,233.60
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34931 C & R Pumpers, Inc. -140.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34932 Cedar Corporation -41,511.08
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34933 Emergency Services Marketing Corp.,... -650.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34934 Kaukauna Utilities -118.87
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34935 Outagamie County Sheriff -88,010.50
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34936 Superior Chemical Corporation -108.50

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
10/07/16 Bills for 10/18/16 Meeting

September 11 through October 8, 2016

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34937 The Horton Group -3,178.00
Bill Pmt -... 09/26/2016 34938 UNUM Life Insurance Company of A... 932511-001 -144.16
Check 10/03/2016 34939 KUMROW, DEREK A -96.30
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34940 Appleton City of -4,729.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34941 Carstens Ace Hardware Inc. Cust. 1114 -41.14
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34942 Cintas Corporation #443 -114.50
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34943 Fox Valley Technical College -104.80
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34944 Infinity Technology, Inc. Subscription -1,518.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34945 Oshkosh Fire & Police Equipment, Inc. -169.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34946 Outagamie County Planning Dept. -15.00
Bill Pmt -... 10/03/2016 34947 WE Energies -989.75

Total 11010.0 · Investors Bank-Checking 606,223.26

11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM
Deposit 09/27/2016 Interest 51.55

Total 11015.0 · Invest Bank-Contingency Svgs MM 51.55

11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM
Deposit 09/22/2016 Deposit 480.00
Deposit 09/27/2016 Interest 4.35

Total 11020.0 · Invest Bank-Park Impact Fees MM 484.35

11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising
Deposit 09/30/2016 Interest 5.83

Total 11045.0 · Inv Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising 5.83

11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement
Deposit 09/30/2016 Interest 241.13
General J... 09/22/2016 491 Transfer Funds -766,651.00

Total 11050.0 · Investors Bank-Road Improvement -766,409.87

TOTAL -159,644.88

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
10/07/16 Bills for 10/18/16 Meeting

September 11 through October 8, 2016

Page 3



As of: 9/30/2016

(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET UNDER/

Department BUDGET BUDGET 9/30/2016 2016 OVER

Taxes - 41000

     General Property Taxes $1,885,308 $1,896,025 $1,895,308 (717)$                100%

Special Assessments - 42000 $0 $12,000 $12,181 181$                  102%

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 $282,774 $281,323 $159,266 (122,058)$         57%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 $70,495 $70,495 $95,047 24,552$             135%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 $14,155 $12,155 $10,632 (1,523)$             87%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 $301,480 $303,740 $312,386 8,646$               103%

Intergovernmental Charges for Services - 47000 $1,900 $1,900 $1,927 27$                    101%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 $615,500 $155,000 $14,577 (140,423)$         9%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 $1,397,000 $766,651 $0 (766,651)$         0%

TOTAL - Revenues 2,683,304$    3,499,289$    2,501,324$     (997,965)$         71.48%

Town of Buchanan

Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Revenues)

Fiscal Year 2016

Revenues Summary



As of: 9/30/2016

(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF

Department BUDGET BUDGET 9/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

General Government - 51000

51100 Legislative (Town Board) 31,930$      32,005$         24,734$      (7,271)$        77%

51300 Legal Service Fees 33,000$      30,000$         12,728$      (17,273)$       42%

51400 General Administration 250,934$    254,354$       185,347$    (69,007)$       73%

51500 Financial Administration 21,500$      21,750$         21,289$      (461)$           98%

51600 General Building, Town Hall 57,637$      58,402$         34,764$      (23,637)$       60%

51900 Other General Government 24,146$      24,146$         15,139$      (9,007)$        63%

Subtotal - General Government 419,147$    420,657$       294,001$    (126,656)$     70%

Public Safety - 52000

52100 Law Enforcement 400,002$    405,763$       365,830$    (39,933)$       90%

52200 Fire & Rescue 157,847$    177,803$       99,238$      (78,566)$       56%

52300 Emergency Management/EMS 91,720$      35,100$         15,249$      (19,851)$       43%

52400 Building Inspection 12,500$      15,600$         12,589$      (3,011)$        81%

Subtotal - Public Safety 662,069$    634,266$       492,905$    (141,361)$     78%

Public Works - 53000

53300 Highway & Street Maintenance 211,400$    221,900$       112,973$    (108,927)$     51%

53400 Road Related Facilities 34,068$      41,068$         40,958$      (110)$           100%

53500 Mass Transit 60,772$      56,745$         47,196$      (9,549)$        83%

53600 Sanitation 321,982$    324,372$       227,932$    (96,440)$       70%

Subtotal - Public Works 628,222$    644,085$       429,059$    (215,026)$     67%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000

55200 Parks 10,500$      13,000$         5,829$        (7,171)$        45%

55300 Recreation Programs & Events -$            500$              -$            (500)$           0%

Subtotal - Culture, Recreation & Ed. 10,500$      13,500$         5,829$        (7,671)$        43%

Conservation & Development - 56000

56700 Economic Development 185$           3,678$           3,687$        10$               100%

56900 Planning & Zoning/Erosion/Conservation 25,520$      26,520$         18,828$      (7,692)$        71%

Subtotal - Conservation & Development 25,705$      30,198$         22,515$      (7,682)$        75%

Town of Buchanan

Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Expenses)

Fiscal Year 2016

Expenditures Summary



(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF

Department BUDGET BUDGET 9/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

Other Financing Uses

Contingency & Reserves 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Subtotal - Other Financing Uses 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Debt Service Fund - 58000

58000 Debt Service 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Subtotal - Debt Service Fund 182,593$    181,388$       3,194$        (178,194)$     2%

Capital Outlay - 57000

57190 General Government 8,500$        59,000$         9,225$        (49,775)$       16%

57620 Parks & Recreation 58,500$      57,500$         17,251$      (40,249)$       30%

57220 Fire & Rescue 114,500$    317,400$       92,010$      (225,390)$     29%

57230 EMS - Emergency Management 4,500$        -$              -$            -$             0%

57331 Roads & Public Works 2,384,350$ 1,058,921$    485,808$    (573,113)$     46%

57348 Stormwater & Drainage -$            106,375$       -$            (106,375)$     0%

Subtotal - Capital Outlay 2,570,350$ 1,599,196$    604,293$    (994,903)$     38%

TOTAL - General Fund Operating, Debt & Capital 4,568,613$ 3,603,290$    1,851,796$ (1,751,493)$  51.39%

Expenditures Summary



   
 
 
 
 

 

Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial   Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  4c 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative action1 item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached list of bartender operator’s license and agent applications were submitted for 
Town Board consideration.  No applicants listed have an applicable violation(s) per Town policy. 
 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125.17 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339‐24G – Operators. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. New Applicants for Operator’s Licenses & Agents for October 2016 
 

                                                            
1 Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 





   
 
 
 
 

 

Conditional Use Permit – Gerrits for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    October 18, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  7a 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Conditional Use Permit – Gerrits 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  Applicant Mike Gerrits on behalf of Country Aire Farms; is requesting an Outagamie County 
Conditional Use Permit.  As required under County Code, the Town is required to provide consent of 
application prior to County Zoning approval. 

 
PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of the 
conditional use permit at their October 10, 2016 meeting. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Conditional Use Application – Gerrits 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 

























   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Law Enforcement Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8a 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Routine Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Representatives from the Outagamie County Sheriff’s Department will present the Town’s 
law enforcement report.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Intergovernmental Agreement between Town of Buchanan and Outagamie County Sheriff’s 
Department, adopted June 2010. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 2016 3RD Quarter Law Enforcement Report 
 























   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Fire & Rescue Report    Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8b 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Ray Mohr, Fire & Rescue Chief 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  The following is a monthly report for Town Board review and discussion.  Only significant 
and notable activities are listed, activities completed within the course of day‐to‐day operations are not 
listed.  Any questions should be directed to Chief Mohr. 
 
Monthly/YTD Calls Summary: 
 

  September  Year‐to‐Date   

Calls Type   2016  2015  2016  2015* 
Last Year Total 

Call* 

1  Fire building / vehicle  1  1  1          1  3 

2  Rupture/explosion/overheat     0  0  0  0  0 

3  Rescue & EMS  0  1          0  1  2 

4  Hazardous condition no fire  1  4  6  4  25 

5  Service call  0  0  0  0  4 

6  Good intent  1  1  0  1  3 

7  False alarm False call   0  1  4  1  3 

9  Special incident  0  0  0  0  0 

  3  8  11  8  40 

EMS Lights and siren  13  8  96  93  101 

EMS no lights and siren  6  5  51  59  64 

EMS Unknown  0  1  1  7  8 

TOTAL INCIDENTS:        22  22  159  167  213 

 
*Numbers recorded in records management system.  May be inaccurate due to changes in reporting 
software. 
 
 
 
 



 

Monthly Fire & Rescue Report    Page 2 of 2 

  September  Year‐to‐Date 

Fire & Rescue Response   2016  2015  2016  2015 

Average Response from 
dispatch to arrival (minutes) 

9 min  4 min  10 min  7 min 

Average Length of Fire Call  23 min  68 min  38 min  39 min 

Average Personnel per Incident  6  7  6  7 

 

  September  Year‐to‐Date 

EMS Response   2016  2015  2016  2015 

Average Response from 
dispatch to arrival (minutes) 

5:35  5:35  5:56  5:59 

Average Length of EMS Call  21:23  31:27  26:41  38:35 

Average Personnel per Incident  3  4  4  5 

 
 
 
 

### 
 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  8c 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Report on Town Administrator Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  A report related to the activities of the Town Administrator’s office will be provided to the 
Town Board.   
 
The report will include the following items: 

1. 2016 Key Project Updates:  Attached is the summary document of key projects for 2016 along 
with a budget/project status update.   
 

2. 2017 Fiscal Year Budget & CIP:  Staff is currently working on drafting the 2017 FY Budget.  Per 
the 2017 Budget Calendar, the Town Board is scheduled to meet on Monday, October 3, 2016 to 
review the initial draft budget.  Please mark your calendars to meet at 6:30 p.m. 
 

3. Contract A16 Northeast Asphalt:  The final pay request and contract closeout are included for 
your consideration and approval. 
 

4. 2017 Paving Projects:  Cedar Corporation has begun survey and preliminary engineering work 
for the 2017 paving projects.  Notices were sent to the impacted property owners.  
Administration held a public information meeting for Brookhaven Drive and Brookhaven Court 
on October 5, 2016.  Several design challenges were presented.  Residents did not at the 
meeting provide a consensus.  As a result a few design options will be presented to the residents 
and Town Board for consideration prior to final design of the project. 

 
5. Pyrotechnics Guild International (PGI):  Staff has met and discussed the possible return of the 

Pyrotechnics Guild International Annual Convention.  PGI is looking to hold its annual 
convention again at WIR in August of 2019.  Staff reviewed prior issues and complaints 
regarding the last convention held in the Town of Buchanan in 2010.  Included is some basic 
documentation about the event.  Staff is looking for direction from the Board to determine if 
this type of event would even be considered again for permitting in 2019. 
 
 
 



 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 2 of 2 
 

6. Other Miscellaneous Items:  
a. Fall General Election:  Staff have been busy administering and preparing for the Fall 

General Election on scheduled for November 8, 2016. In‐person absentee voting began 
on Monday, September 26th.   Poll workers will be scheduled to work two‐week prior to 
the election to assist office staff with the volume of absentee voting that is anticipated. 

b. Stillwater Trail:  Staff met with several residents regarding drainage concerns along 
Stillwater Trail.  Final restoration work from the A15 project was completed in 
September.  Review and warranty repairs for the 2nd year will be conducted in 2017. 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §102‐9 B(4) – Office of the Town Administrator – 
Responsibilities to the Town Board. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments:   

 2016 Key Projects Summary 

 PGI Event Information  



2016 Key Projects - Implementation Status Last Revised: 10/4/2016

Project Approved Project Completion

Open or Status Project Cost to Date

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

General Government

IT  Network Server Upgrade Completed Completed as of 6/13/2016 $25,000 $17,488 Mar-16

Computer Replacements (EMS) Completed Completed 1/12/2016 $3,000 $1,355 Jan-16

Mobile Fire Inspections  Completed 

Inspection Client purchases, Hardware (tablet) ordered and received 

1/12/2016; placed into service 3/1/2016 $3,000 $2,045 Feb-16

Credit Card Transactions & Electronic Receipting  Completed Ipad w/ application installed and placed into service 3/1/2016 $500 $390 Jan-16

Planning & Economic Development

Comprehensive Plan Update In-Progress Contract signed with ECWRP.  Planning Process to begin late 2016 $25,000 $17,600 Dec-16

Custom Municipal Banners In-Progress Approved and ordered with Appleton Sign.  To be installed in fall 2016. $6,000 $4,381 Mar-16

Building Space Needs Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,500 $8,500 Mar-16

Eisenhower Drive Improvement Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,800 $8,800 Mar-16

Parks & Recreation

Large Riding Mower Replacement  Completed 

Board approved purchase for two mowers in January 2016; Staff ordered 

new mowers.  Used mowers sold via private bid/sale.    Staff purchased 

replacement trailer to haul both mowers simultaneously. $20,000 $15,681 Mar-16

Sport Court Surfacing (Hickory Park & Town Hall)  Forward to 2017 Preparing RFP Document to solicit for bids.  Work to be completed in 2017 $37,500 n/a May-16

Public Safety

SCBA Replacment  Completed Placed into service 5/2016 $104,000 $89,610 Jul-16

Rescue Support Vehicle Replacement 2373 w/ Cascade Deferred

Chief working on establishing a Department committee to begin intial 

review of Department needs. $200,000 $0 Dec-16

Public Works

CTH CE/HH/Debruin Road Roundabout Completed Work completed at of 9/2/2016 $260,000 $218,250 Oct-16

2016 Paving Projects (Mapleridge Dr/Ct, Aspen Ct, Hillside 

Dr, Liberty Ln) Completed Substantial Completion as of 9/2/2016 $541,001 $542,199 Oct-16

2016 Patching & Sealing Projects (Haen Rd, Clune Rd, 

Outagamie Rd, Debruin Rd & Block Rd)  Completed Work Completed as of 8/8/2016 $225,920 $221,034 Sep-16

2016 Drainage/Ditching (Hopfensperger, Hickory Park)  Completed Substantial Completion as of 9/2/2016 $106,375 $100,065 Oct-16

2016 Culvert Replacment Completed Work Completed as of 8/12/2016 $32,000 $32,000 Aug-16

Other Notable Purchases/Activities Recently Completed:

Hired Neil Cameron for Interim Fire Chief Position on January 19, 2016

Hired Ray Mohr for Fire Chief Position on June 21, 2016

Town Board authorized revisions to Town Website August 16, 2016 . To be completed in Fall 2016.



























































































Page 1 of 3 
Updated:  10/12/2016 12:23 PM 

Sample Letter of Intent.  This LOI is for informational 
purposes and is not meant to be a real Letter of Intent to a 
venue.  
 
This letter expresses the intent of the Pyrotechnics Guild International, Inc., hereinafter 
referred to as the PGI, to hold its xxxx annual convention at [venue]. This letter is not 
intended to be interpreted as the final contract with several items yet to be determined.   
 
This letter may be interpreted as contractually binding upon the parties (PGI and [venue]) 
subject to the following contingencies being met:   
 
1) The convention shall be start on the first Saturday in August of xxxx and run for 

seven days (with one day extra in case of rainouts) with limited setup 5 days prior 
and cleanup for 2 days after these dates. 

2) The business model is mutually agreed upon and is developed into a contract 
acceptable to both parties by December 31, xxxx at the latest.  
a) The essential business elements of the agreement are delineated as: 

i) [venue] pays PGI $xxxxx. 
ii) [venue] will retain all on-site camping revenues. It is expected that PGI will 

fill these sites and that [venue] will receive [number] in net profit from the 
camping fees using rough estimation.   

iii) Revenues from parking, ticket sales and food vending will go to the [venue] 
iv) PGI member convention registration fees are explicitly not considered as 

convention revenues and will not be factored into convention finances, cost 
reimbursement, or revenue sharing between the parties. 

v)  PGI views the [venue] site as potentially one of our best convention sites. We 
are very optimistic that this event will be extremely successful. PGI explicitly 
expresses our intent to return [venue] every four to five years. 

 
3) All necessary permits, regulatory permissions, variances, waivers, curfews (to 1:00 

AM each evening), exemptions and other required regulatory acceptances necessary 
to conduct all PGI convention activities, including but not limited to: explosives and 
fireworks manufacture, storage, discharge; sales of consumer fireworks to members 
without restriction as to kind; sales and storage of supplies, etc., MUST be in 
possession of the PGI before August 1, 2014, in writing. Specifically, PGI must be 
able to: 
a) Ensure that any member on site may discharge display or consumer fireworks 

consistent with the PGI safety guidelines. No individual license requirement shall 
be imposed. 

b) A display permit shall permit fireworks discharge from 10:00 A.M. to 1:00 AM 
the following morning from the opening of the convention through and including 
two days after the end of the event to allow for rain dates and disposal of material. 

c) Sales- to members only, NOT to the general public- of pyrotechnic supplies and 
of consumer fireworks shall be permitted. Any lawfully approved CPSC labeled 
consumer fireworks may be sold. 



Page 2 of 3 
Updated:  10/12/2016 12:23 PM 

d) Fireworks manufacture, by members, shall be permitted on site during the event 
and storage, as required shall be permitted. PGI agrees that: 

e) Manufactured material will neither be allowed to enter commerce nor be 
transported commercially on any public roads. 

f) All regulated explosive material manufactured on site will either be used on site, 
returned by non-commercial ATF licensed hobbyists to their individual 
magazines, or be destroyed on site at the conclusion of the event. 

g) Permission to store fireworks, chemicals, and related supplies and equipment will 
be afforded the PGI. 

h) Where applicable, NFPA code shall be waived in deference to the PGI Safety 
Guidelines. PGI will draft the required waiver which must be signed by the AHJ 
and then accepted by the PGI's insurer. 

i) Any additional variances deemed necessary by the PGI Board, its retained 
consultants and attorneys to allow the full scope of this event as determined by the 
PGI shall similarly be provided either one year in advance of the event or within 
sufficient time, as determined by the PGI, to allow the event to occur without 
restricting any usual and customary activities of the PGI annual convention. 

 
4) Appropriate public services and the cost for them will be the responsibility of the 

venue. 
a) Local and/or state law enforcement having jurisdiction must certify that the 

necessary flow of traffic, PGI and public, to support the business model planned 
must be certified, in writing, as manageable and acceptable to enforcement 
agencies, by August 1, 2014.   

b) The cost for any level of government service (local, district, county or state) 
including the costs for fire protection standby, emergency medical care standby, 
traffic control, public works, etc. shall be solely borne by the hosting community 
with no fees passed on to the PGI. 

5) The [venue], may be required to raise funds for this event.  Specifics regarding this 
potential requirement will be detailed in the final contract.   

6) Additional requirements for the [venue] (at [venue] expense) are: 
a) Garbage pickup daily during the last week of the convention. At least 

three large trash dumpsters will be provided 
b) Availability of Fair Grounds personnel on the weekend of the start of the 

convention 
c) [venue] will store ice and drinks supplied by the PGI for PGI staff during 

the week before and the week of the convention 
d) [venue] will supply a lockable room for equipment storage for the week 

leading up to the event 
e) [venue] will provide five sets of keys to all buildings the PGI will use 

starting the week before the convention 
f) All security fencing will be at [venue] expense.  
g) Qualified PGI personnel will need access to field lights for the week of the 

convention 
h) Burn permits for pyrotechnic trash will be obtained on at least three days 

during the convention 



Page 3 of 3 
Updated:  10/12/2016 12:23 PM 

 
We look forward to developing this convention and to working with you toward that end. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
For the PGI: 
___________________________________  date:__________________ 
 
Dan Creagan 
PGI President 
 
For [venue]: 
___________________________________ date: ___________________ 
 
 [venue] Manager 







































 
 
 

June 12, 2013 
(Addressee) 
 
Pyrotechnics Guild International (PGI) Request for Proposal – 2015 Convention Site 
 
Dear xxxx: 
 
For the past 40 years the Pyrotechnics Guild International, Inc. (PGI) has hosted an annual 
convention. Think of the PGI as the “Olympics of Fireworks.” We are an all volunteer, family 
friendly organization who enjoys all things fireworks. Safety, fellowship and creativity rule at 
our conventions. We are soliciting a proposal from you, for the purposes of considering your 
venue as our xxxx convention site.  See the last paragraph in this letter. 
 
Our 2012 convention was held in La Porte, IN. The attached economic impact study, by an 
independent agency, found that PGI members spent nearly $2M dollars on the local economy – 
and nearly $3.5M dollars counting multipliers. In addition, even more dollars were spent that 
weren’t counted in the study.  Site preparation alone runs over $400K – a major portion of which 
is spent on the local economy. In the recent past, our membership has consumed all available 
camp sites and nearly all the hotel rooms available in your area.   
 
Unlike concerts or one-night stands, the PGI is in your community for the entire week. With four 
nights of the most spectacular fireworks displays your community will ever enjoy. The general 
public is invited to join us on each of these display nights. It is a unique, fun and profitable 
opportunity for your community. A PGI convention provides the three “E”s of event planning, 
namely Entertainment, Excitement, and Enterprise.  
 
The PGI loves to do the conventions and we want to go to the places that love to have us.   
Therefore, the Board has decided to offer our heritage venues an opportunity to propose how 
they would host the PGI convention in xxxx. We have 3,000 members, and we enjoyed tens of 
thousands of public and PGI attendees in LaPorte, IN and expect more at Butler, PA.   
   
The required time to hold the convention is either the first or second week of August with the 
first week preferred. 
  

Pyrotechnics Guild International, Inc. 

Dan Creagan 
President  

www.pgi.org 



Kinds of Contracts 
 
There are two general forms of contracts that the PGI utilizes, and there are variants within these 
two forms. The first type is a fixed price contract where the PGI is paid a specific amount and the 
venue gets any of the gate, parking, vending and or other identified cash revenue sources. 
Additional sponsorships for this contract may involve revenue sharing or other features such as 
augmenting the display lineup.  The PGI guarantees three or four display nights with one to two 
fireworks displays per night. In all the recent PGI events, there have been a minimum of two 
displays per display night. In the second type of contact, revenues are identified and shared and 
we provide a similar display schedule format. At new sites, we prefer the fixed price contract. 
 
General Items Needed from the Venue 
 
The PGI requires the use and access to the venue’s buildings and infrastructure. The venue and 
local CVB are requested to assist the PGI in obtaining the supplies, the sponsors, the advertising 
and the equipment we need to hold its convention. I’ve attached a sample letter of intent so you 
can review what we need to have a successful convention.  If you’ve had the PGI at your 
location before, then the contract previously used is a good starting point.  There is leeway in 
both contract forms. 
 
For either contract, the PGI must project to receive a minimum of $xxK for which it will return 
at least $70K in display budgets.   
   
Proposal Submission 
 
We respectfully request your proposal to host our xxxx PGI convention.  Each location will 
require unique consideration so please make your proposal as specific as possible and on target. 
If you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me. The proposal outline 
should summarize your expectations and rewards for both sides, specific dates of availability, 
any supporting documentation for hotel rooms and costs, camping facilities, tourism events, 
letters of welcome from officials, features of your area that would attract members and  
equipment/services/infrastructure that would be made available.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dan Creagan 



   
 
 
 
 

 

County Highway ZZ and Haas Road Reconstruction/Jurisdictional Transfer  Page 1 of 1 

TOWN MEETING:    October 18, 2016        AGENDA ITEM #:  9a 

ACTION TYPE:      Legislative Action    (For Discussion & Possible Action) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   County Highway ZZ and Haas Road Reconstruction/Jurisdictional Transfer 
 

 
BACKGROUND:   The Town and County have been planning for several years the reconstruction of 

County Road ZZ and Haas Road.  The project includes the realignment of CTH ZZ.  Haas Road between 

County Highway ZZ and County Highway Z is planned to be upgraded to County Highway standards in 

2017.  Afterwards, that particular section of Haas Road will be transferred to the County.  The portion of 

County ZZ from the current Haas Road, west to County Z will be terminated and a cul‐de‐sac created. 

This section will be transferred to Town jurisdiction.  Reconstruction for this segment of the multi‐year 

project is planned for 2017 and is included in the five‐year Capital Improvement Plan.   

The Town Board requested to renegotiate the contract to reduce the overall burden of costs to the 

Town of Buchanan.  Staff has been in discussion with the County Highway Commissioner and will 

present a revised agreement for Town Board consideration at your meeting.   

 
JDG 

### 
 
 
 

Attachments:  NONE 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-06 
 

RESOLUTION AND NOTICE OF SPECIAL CHARGES 
 

The Town Board of the Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin, by this 
resolution, adopted on proper notice with a quorum and roll call vote of a majority of the Town 
Board present and voting hereby resolves and orders as follows: 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Buchanan Town Board has determined that due to budgetary 

constraints it is necessary to impose the cost of residential garbage collection on those properties 
which are provided such service; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Buchanan is authorized to collect the cost of such services by 

imposition of a special charge pursuant to 66.0627, Wis. Stats; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of 

Buchanan that a special charge for the collection of residential garbage is hereby imposed on all 
dwelling units as defined by Section 525-11 of the Code of the Town of Buchanan in which the 
Town provides for the collection of residential garbage in the sum of One Hundred and Twenty-
Seven and 50/100ths Dollars ($127.50) per dwelling unit.  The Town Treasurer is authorized to 
collect the appropriate fee on an annual basis in advance by placing this special charge on the tax 
bill for collection with real estate taxes.  This special charge is not payable in installments. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the full amount of the special charge is not 
timely paid the unpaid special charge shall be considered delinquent and shall become a lien on 
the property as of the date of delinquency and shall be included in the current or next tax roll for 
collection and settlement by the Town of Buchanan under Chapter 74, Wis. Stats.  No public 
hearing and notice of public hearing was required regarding this special charge. 
 
This Resolution shall take effect the day after passage and publication according to law. 
 
Adopted this the __th day of October, 2016 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Motion to Approve Resolution No. 2016-06 made by: __________   
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
 
Posted:  



 

Town of Buchanan 1 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

TOWN OF BUCHANAN - FEES AND LICENSES SCHEDULE 
  Approved November 17, 2015     Draft October 18, 2016    Effective January 1, 20167 
 
OFFICIAL MAP 
Official Map Changes or Additions $400.00 

Any costs associated with mapping revision, publication 
and recording of map or notices shall also apply. 

§ Sec. 70-4E 

 
RECORDS 
Any fee exceeding $5 shall be prepaid prior to delivery. 
Photocopies $0.25 per page or actual cost, whichever is greater § Sec. 128-3A 
Transcription of Audio Records or Other 
Records 

$10.00 per hour or actual cost, whichever is greater 
Additional $10.00/computer disk 

§ Sec. 128-3B 

Locating Records/Records Search $15.00 per hour (charged only if $50.00 or more) § Sec. 128-3D 
Reproduction of Other Records Actual Cost § Sec. 128-3 
 
ALARM SYSTEMS 
Fees for False Alarms $100.00/each for 3rd and 4th in a calendar year 

$200.00/each for 5th through 8th in a calendar year 

$300.00/each for 9th and subsequent in a calendar year 

§ Sec. 194-3 

 
ANIMALS 
Dog Licenses $7.00 spayed or neutered 

$12.00 not spayed or neutered 
$35 multi-dog permit 
$5.00 late fee 

§ Sec. 203-4 

Boarding Fee Actual Fee Charged § Sec. 203-7E 
 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION – ONE AND TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS 
Standard Building Permit Fee  See Zoning section for building permit fees § Sec. 230-7A 
Additional Inspection Fee $35.00 per trip § Sec. 230-7B 
Permit to Start Construction Fee $50.00 § Sec. 230-7C 
Variance Request $150.00 § Sec. 230-7D 
 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 2 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
EROSION CONTROL & POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
Erosion Control & Stormwater/Drainage 
Permit Application 

$300 Single /Two Family Residential 
 
$600 Commercial/Industrial/Multi-Family/Land 
Development/Other  
+ Actual cost for contracted engineer/inspections 
{$400 Minimum; Financial Guarantee required} 

§ Sec. 230-28 

 
CIGARETTES, TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND SMOKING 
Cigarette License $50.00 § Sec. 244-3 
 
DIRECT SELLERS AND SOLICITORS 
Application $50.00 per resident/$100.00 per non-resident § Sec. 263-4C 
Registration/License $25.00 per day § Sec. 263-6E 
 
FIRE PREVENTION 
Motor Vehicle Accident Cleanup $175.00/hr – Engine(1 Hour Minimum) 

$125/hr – Rescue (1 Hour Minimum) 
$100.00/hr – Tender  (1 Hour Minimum) 
$50.00/hr – Staff Vehicle (1 Hour Minimum) 
{$350.00 Minimum Charge + Recoverable Expenses & 
2% Administration Fee} 

§ Sec. 290-3 

Burning Permit – Open Burning $10 § Sec. 290-15A 
Burning Permit – Burn Barrel $25 (Annual) § Sec. 290-15C 
 
FIREWORKS 
Fireworks Display Permit $50.00 § Sec. 294-3 
Fireworks Sales Permit $100.00 § Sec. 294-3 
 
IMPACT FEES 
Park Impact Fee 
(Fee automatically updated  per §330-11) 

$480 per single family 
$960 per 2-family 
$240 per unit / multi-family 

§ Sec. 330-11 

 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 3 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES 
Class A Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License 

$100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24A 

Class B Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License 

$100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24B 

Class B Fermented  
Malt Beverage Retailer’s License  
Picnic License 

$10.00 per day § Sec. 339-24B 

Wholesale Fermented Malt Beverage License $25.00 per year § Sec. 339-24C 
Retail Class A Liquor License $300.00 per year § Sec. 339-24D 
Retail Class B and Reserve Liquor License $300.00 per year § Sec. 339-24E 
Retail Class C Liquor License $100.00 per year § Sec. 339-24F 
Reserve Class B Liquor License (Initial 
License) 

$10,000.00 §125.51(3)(e)(2), Wis. Stats. 

Regular Operator License $25.00 per year § Sec. 339-24G(1) 
Provisional Operator License $15.00 per year § Sec. 339-24G(2) 
Temporary Operator License $15.00 per event § Sec. 339-24G(3) 
 
MOBILE HOME COMMUNITIES, MOBILE HOMES AND MANUFACTURED HOMES 
Mobile Home Community 
Application/Renewal 

$100 per 50 spaces § Sec. 383-3B 

Transfer Fee $20.00 § Sec. 383-3C 
 
NOISE 
Variance Permit $50.00 per day § Sec. 400-5C(2) 
 
PAWNBROKERS 
Daily Reporting Fee Failure $10.00 per day § Sec. 415-9G(4) 
License Fee $1,000.00 § Sec. 415-14A 
Billable Transaction Fee $3.00 § Sec. 415-14B 
 
POOL AND BILLIARD HALLS 
License Fee $50.00 per year § Sec. 428-3 
 
 



 

Town of Buchanan 4 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES 
Sidewalk Construction-Repair Permit $50.00 § Sec. 456-2B 
Culvert Permit $250.00 per new culvert 

$50.00 per culvert replacement or extension 
$25.00 Engineer site review only 

§ Sec. 456-4B 

Street Opening Permit $1,500 § Sec. 456-5B 
Right of Way Excavations Permit $75 Application Fee 

$1,500 Open Cut Excavation Fee 
$100 Boring Fee  
$0.10 per ft. Linear Foot Fee 
$100 per day Closure Fee 

§ Sec. 282-5B 

 
SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
Variance Hearing Fee $250.00 § Sec. 460-7D 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) Application $225.00 for first lot and $25 per additional lot § Sec. 460-16 
Major Land Divisions:   
     Sketch Plan No Charge § Sec. 460-16 
     Concept Plat $100.00 § Sec. 460-16 
     Preliminary Plat $250.00 plus $10.00 per lot § Sec. 460-16 
     Final Plat $200.00 plus $5.00 per lot § Sec. 460-16 
Engineering Fee Fee equal to actual cost for all engineering incurred by 

the Town in connection with the plat, including required 
inspections. 

§ Sec. 460-16 

Administration Fee Fee equal to actual cost of any legal or administrative 
work which may be undertaken by the Town in 
connection with the plat or land division. 

§ Sec. 460-16 

 
TAXICABS 
Business License Fee $50.00 § Sec. 466-6 
Driver’s License $25.00 § Sec. 466-9C 
 
TOWERS AND ANTENNAS 
Permit Application Fee $500.00 per antenna 

$1,000.00 per tower 
§ Sec. 478-9 

Annual Renewal Fee – Antenna or Tower $50.00 per year per antenna/tower § Sec. 478-9 



 

Town of Buchanan 5 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

 
VEHICLES, ABANDONED AND JUNKED 
Vehicle Storage Fee $10.00 per day § Sec. 492-17 
Request for List of Vehicles Sold $10.00 § Sec. 492-18 
Title Transfer, Towing-Junking Fee $200.00 per vehicle § Sec. 492-21A 
 
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC 
Illegally Parked Vehicle Removal Actual Fee Charged § Sec. 495-21E 
Special Privilege Permit $5.00 per day § Sec. 495-23A 
 
WIND ENERGY FACILITIES 
Large Wind Energy Facility Building Permit $200.00 per tower § Sec. 513-14A 
Small Wind Energy Facility Building Permit $25.00 per tower § Sec. 513-14B 
Application Fee $200.00 + actual cost invoiced for administration, 

attorney fees, engineering, consulting, hearing fees 
§ Sec. 513-15, § Sec. 513-29 

 
ZONING 
Double fees will be charged if work has been started without a permit. 
Residential (Single, Duplex, Multi-Family, General)  Building Permit Fees: 
     Standard Building Permit Fee (residential 

single family and duplex) 
$550.00 single family 
$700.00 duplex/two-family 

§ Sec. 230-7A, § Sec. 525-72 

     Multi-Family $450.00 + $150.00/per unit  § Sec. 525-72 
     Additions and/or Extensive Basement 

Renovation 
$100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 
type 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Roofing, Siding, Windows $25.00 each § Sec. 525-72 
     Razing and Wrecking:  Principal Structure 
                                           Accessory Structure 

$50.00 
$20.00 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Electrical Upgrades (amp service) $50.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Individual Plumbing, Electrical, Heating,       
    Ventilation, AC, Solar System 

$35.00/each type for Residential 
$45.00/type for Commercial/Industrial 

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Egress Window $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Foundation Repair $25.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Chimneys/Pellet Stoves/Wood  
     Stoves/Outdoor Heating Devices 

$25.00 § Sec. 525-72 

     Swimming Pool:  Above Ground 
                                  Below Ground 

$25.00 
$50.00 + Fencing fee if required 

§ Sec. 525-72 



 

Town of Buchanan 6 Fees and Licenses Schedule 

     Satellite Dish (ground mounted) $20.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Sheds $35.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 

type 
§ Sec. 525-72 

     Decks/Gazebos/Pergolas $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Fences $35.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Attached Garages and Additions $100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 

type 
§ Sec. 525-72 

     Detached Garages $100.00 + Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC separate fee/each 
type 

§ Sec. 525-72 

 
Commercial, Industrial, Agriculture Building Permit Fees: 
     Commercial Building $500.00  § Sec. 525-72 
     Commercial Suite Build-Out $250.00 § Sec. 525-72 
     Sign Permit $75.00 Ground/Pole Sign 

$25.00 Wall/Projecting/Marquee Sign 
$50.00 Temporary Sign 
$150 Electronic Message Unit (Added to sign permit fee)  

§ Sec. 525-72 

     Agricultural Building (Barns, Machine  
     Sheds, Silo, Milk House) 

$350.00 § Sec. 525-72 

Other Zoning: 
Site Plan $350.00 (+ $600 Stormwater Management Permit Fee) § Sec. 525-81 
Class B Hearing Application  $200.00 § Sec. 525-85 
Zoning Amendment-Rezoning Application $350.00 § Sec. 525-99 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment $500.00 § Sec. 525-104 
Special Exception Application $150.00 § Sec. 525-100 
Variances and Appeals $150.00 § Sec. 525-100 
 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES 
Address Request Application $35  at Cost County Planning/Zoning Dept. Fee 
Title Inquiry $25.00 per parcel  
NSF Check Bank charges + One (1) hour administrative fee  
Noxious Weed Vegetation Removal $  at Cost § Sec. 225-3C 
Sidewalk Snow Removal $  at Cost § Sec. 456-30 
Town Hall Rental $75.00 + $75.00 security deposit  
Bulky Item/Large Item Collection and Disposal Large Bulky Item $20.00/item 

Small Bulky Item $10.00/item 
White Good (non-freon) Item $20.00/item 
Refrigerant Item $50.00/item 

 



   
 
 
 
 

 

2017 Proposed Town Budget – Recommendation to Proceed to Public Hearing  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 20, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  10c 

ACTION TYPE:      Legislative      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   2017 Draft Town Budget – Recommendation to Proceed to Public Hearing 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for possible Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY BACKGROUND:  Provided is the revised draft 2017 Proposed Budget.  Please replace this 
information with the original draft provided back on October 3, 2016.  
 
The proposed budget as presented is BALANCED.  Therefore, no additional expenditure or revenue 
adjustments are required.   
 
Provided is a list of adjustments that have been made in accordance with discussion and directives 
established at the Town Board’s Budget Work‐session held on October 3, 2016.  Please note: key 
projects and/or financial commitments were included; which will result in an estimated tax rate of 
$3.37/$1,000.   

 
Any final changes for the budget are requested to be discussed at the meeting.  No further changes will 
then be made until after the public hearing on November 10th.  A final “Public Hearing” version of the 
full budget document will be created after the meeting.  This version will also then be posted on the 
Town website and available for inspection in the office. 
 
The Board will be asked to adopt the budget at its regular November 20th meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  This agenda item is for “Discussion & Possible Action”. 
 
Staff recommends the Board approve a balanced budget which funds key priorities of the Town. 
 

If the Board is in agreement, the following motion may be made:  “Motion to approve the 2017 
draft Town Budget as presented/amended and recommend proceeding to Public Hearing on 
November 10, 2016.” 
 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They generally affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 
 



 

2017 Proposed Town Budget – Recommendation to Proceed to Public Hearing  Page 2 of 2 

 
 
JDG 

### 
 

Attachments: 

 Town of Buchanan 2017 Draft Budget 



2017 BUDGET AS PRESENTED IS BALANCED

Current Adjustments

The following adjustments have already been completed to help reach a balanced budget for 2017.

65,000$         Fire Apparatus Fund Transfer Expense (Reinstated $65K on 10/3/2016)

10,000$         Building Improvement Fund Transfer Expense (Reinstated $10K on 10/3/2016)

10,000$         Trail Development Transfer Expense (Reinstated $10K on10/3/2016)

101,520$       Eisenhower Drive Repair & Sealing Maintenance Expense (Reinstated $101,520 on 10/3/2016

433,540$       Town Hall Remodel (Reinstated to full remodel & maintenace garage facility:  $433,540 as of 10/3/2016)

490,060$       Reduction in Debt Proceeds to Support Capital Improvement Plan ($161,520) (Reinstated & Increased to debt proceeds: $490,060 ON 10/3/2016)

85,000$         Reduction in Debt Service Tax Levy to maintain $3.22 tax rate (Reinstated full levy $85K on 10/3/2016)

40,000$         Building Improvement Fund Revenues Used for Building Remodel (Added 10/3/2016)

5,000$           Park Impact Fee Revneues Used for Park Planning (Added 10/3/2016)

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS AS OF 10/3/2016:

TOTAL REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS AS OF 10/3/2016:
NET CHANGE:

Expenditure Adjustments

The following are potential optional cuts to help maintain a balanced budget which have not been used to-date. 

(Cut $_____) Reductions in Town Board and/or employee salaries.

(Cut $_____) Reductions in Town employee hours worked/benefits.

(Cut $_____) Reductions in employee training and professional development.

(Cut $_____) Reductions in volunteer training and professional development.

(Cut $_____) Reduction in employee/volunteer parties, events, memorial, etc.

(Cut $_____) Funding for Safety Day.

(Cut $1,750) Crossing guards at Holy Spirit. Cost shared with T. Harrison. Town is not required to provide this service.

Further Capital Outlay Reductions:

(Cut $_____)

(Cut $_____)

(Cut $_____)

Revenue Adjustments

The following are revenue increases/uses that have already been included in the budget.

Refuse & Recycling Annual Special Charge Increased to $127.50/unit

620,060$                 

620,060$                 

-$                          

2017 Balancing



Optional Revenue Increases

The following are potential optional revenue increases to help in balancing the budget which have not been completed.

Utilize additional debt proceeds or borrow additional funds, allowable exemption under levy limits.

Begin use of special assessments for road paving or other projects as allowed by Statute.

(Add $_____) Utilize funding from Contingency Fund (NOT RECOMMENDED).

Update Fees & Licenses Schedule, last updated in Jan 2015 with some fee increases. Under review by staff currently.

(Add $10,000) Assume that available reserve liquor license will be utilized.

Future Considerations & Other Options Investigated

The following are options to be considered in the future, they may require more detailed analysis or are not allowable until a future year.

Also includes options that may have been investigated, but are not currently feasible.

Municipal Code review for additional areas in which Town should increase oversight through new permitting/fees.

In depth review of Community Park contributions (review agreement, details on ownership, buy-out options)

2017 Balancing



(Under) Increase

EXPENDITURES YEAR END Over (Decrease) % Change

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget Budget

Department BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017 2016 to 2017

General Government - 51000 420,657$        401,288$        430,877$        (19,370)$       10,219$          2.4%

Public Safety - 52000 634,266$        604,774$        631,445$        (29,492)$       (2,821)$          -0.4%

Public Works - 53000 644,085$        587,185$        631,843$        (56,900)$       (12,242)$         -1.9%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000 13,500$          9,000$            13,500$          (4,500)$         -$               0.0%

Conservation & Development - 56000 30,198$          30,120$          30,438$          (78)$              240$               0.8%

Other Financing Uses 80,000$          80,000$          85,000$          -$              5,000$            6.3%

Debt Service Fund - 58000 181,388$        181,388$        263,790$        -$              82,402$          45.4%

Capital Outlay - 57000 1,599,196$     1,394,787$     1,880,238$     (204,409)$     281,042$        17.6%

TOTAL - Expenditures 3,603,291$     3,288,542$     3,967,130$     (314,749)$     363,839$        10.1%

(Under) Increase

REVENUES YEAR END Over (Decrease) % Change

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget Budget

BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017 2016 to 2017

Taxes - 41000 1,896,025$     1,897,757$     2,001,292$     1,732$          105,267$        5.6%

Special Assessments - 42000 12,000$          25,000$          8,000$            13,000$        (4,000)$          

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 281,323$        280,040$        277,172$        (1,283)$         (4,151)$          -1.5%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 70,495$          103,920$        73,895$          33,425$        3,400$            4.8%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 12,155$          10,110$          12,150$          (2,045)$         (5)$                 0.0%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 303,740$        311,483$        316,906$        7,743$          13,166$          4.3%

Intergov. Charges for Services - 47000 1,900$            1,927$            1,900$            27$               -$               0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 259,002$        140,608$        152,405$        (118,394)$     (106,597)$       -41.2%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 766,651$        766,651$        1,123,409$     -$              356,758$        46.5%

TOTAL - Revenues 3,603,291$     3,537,496$     3,967,130$     (65,795)$       363,839$        10.1%

Fund Balances Year End Est. Year End Indebtedness Year End 2016

2015 Balance 2016 Balance Balance

Contingency Fund $246,897 $251,042 2015 State Trust Fund Loan $2,000,000

Fire Apparatus Fund $76,540 $136,540 Total $2,000,000

Fire/EMS Communication Fund $3,056 $0

Intersection Improvement Fund $74,336 $74,471

Fund Balance (undesignated) $48,366 $192,366

Fund Balance (assigned SCBA) $104,000 $0

Fire Department Fundraising $28,269 $28,393

Park Impact Fee Fund $12,843 $21,102

Building Improvement Fund $31,646 $41,706

Trail Development Fund $15,042 $25,066

Road Improvement Fund $1,401,177 $633,349

TOTAL $2,042,172 $1,404,034

TOWN OF BUCHANAN

2017 PROPOSED BUDGET (DRAFT 10/5/2016)



(Under) Increase

YEAR END Over (Decrease) % Change

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget Budget

Department BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017 2016 to 2017

Taxes - 41000 $1,896,025 $1,897,757 $2,001,292 1,732$          105,267$         5.6%

     General Property Taxes $1,362,747 $1,362,747 $1,385,270 -$              22,523$           1.7%

Special Assessments - 42000 $12,000 $25,000 $8,000 13,000$        (4,000)$            

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 $281,323 $280,040 $277,172 (1,283)$         (4,151)$            -1.5%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 $70,495 $103,920 $73,895 33,425$        3,400$             4.8%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 $12,155 $10,110 $12,150 (2,045)$         (5)$                   0.0%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 $303,740 $311,483 $316,906 7,743$          13,166$           4.3%

Intergovernmental Charges for Services - 47000 $1,900 $1,927 $1,900 27$               -$                 0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 $259,002 $140,608 $152,405 (118,394)$    (106,597)$       -41.2%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 $766,651 $766,651 $1,123,409 -$              356,758$         46.5%

TOTAL - Revenues 3,603,291$    3,537,496$    3,967,129$     (65,795)$       363,838$         10.1%

Town of Buchanan

Summary of Revenues

PROPOSED - Fiscal Year 2017

Revenues Summary



YEAR YEAR END
REVENUES (Detail) 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

41000  TAXES

41110.0 General Property Tax Levy $1,516,213 $1,523,605 $1,535,759 $1,362,747 $1,360,299 $1,362,747 $1,385,270

Debt Service Levy $181,388 $181,388 $181,388 $263,790

Road Maintenance Levy $350,000 $350,000 $350,000 $350,000 $350,000

Subtotal Taxes $1,516,213 $1,523,605 $1,885,759 $1,894,135 $1,891,687 $1,894,135 $1,999,060

Other Taxes

41150.1 Woodland/Managed Forest $68 $98 $82 $68 $82 $82 $82

41800.1 Interest/Penalties/Delinquent $343 $311 $537 $0 $155 $155 $0

41800.2 Use Value Penalties $0 $1,352 $3,062 $500 $1,387 $1,387 $500

41901.1 Taxes-Other $2,827 $0 $225 $0 $0 $0 $0

41901.2 Annexation Tax Payments $1,644 $1,644 $1,677 $1,322 $1,998 $1,998 $1,650

Subtotal Other Taxes $4,882 $3,405 $5,583 $1,890 $3,621 $3,622 $2,232
41000  TOTAL $1,521,095 $1,527,010 $1,891,342 $1,896,025 $1,895,308 $1,897,757 $2,001,292

42000  SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0 $0 $33,763 $12,000 $9,137 $25,000 $8,000

43000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

43410.1 Shared Revenues $74,163 $73,768 $73,751 $73,750 $10,959 $73,389 $72,716

43420.1 Fire Insurance Dues Aid $19,833 $23,271 $22,461 $20,600 $24,255 $20,600 $20,600

43430.1 Exempt Computer State Aid $2,241 $2,772 $3,461 $2,100 $2,753 $2,100 $2,100

43531.1 General Transportation Aids $114,489 $102,794 $101,226 $102,236 $76,640 $102,236 $102,236

43534.1 State Grant-Road Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

43650.1 Forest Cropland/Managed Forest $16 $0 $16 $20 $52 $52 $20

43690.1 State Payments Other (stormwater/Fox Energy) $1,613 $1,613 $1,613 $0 $1,613 $1,613 $0

43790.2 Valley Transit Refund $59,309 $41,487 $48,566 $44,107 $19,032 $44,107 $44,000

43790.3 County Recycling Grants $38,459 $39,449 $31,899 $38,510 $23,962 $35,943 $35,500

43000  TOTAL $310,123 $285,154 $282,992 $281,323 $159,266 $280,040 $277,172

44000  LICENCES & PERMITS

Business & Occupational

44100.1      Cable Franchise Fees $46,455 $43,083 $45,185 $43,000 $34,269 $43,000 $43,000

44100.2      Other Business Licenses $90 $135 $190 $45 $295 $295 $45

44100.3      Liquor/Beer/Tobacco License $24,390 $31,050 $11,755 $9,500 $21,444 $21,500 $9,500

Subtotal Business & Occupational $70,935 $74,268 $57,130 $52,545 $56,008 $64,795 $52,545

44200.1 Dog/Kennel License Fees $1,049 $990 $1,570 $1,000 $3,035 $3,050 $1,000

Building Permits & Inspections

44300.1      Residential New Building Permits $6,900 $4,000 $2,200 $3,000 $9,500 $10,000 $3,000

44300.2      Commercial Building Permits $4,760 $2,285 $11,070 $1,000 $3,175 $3,250 $2,000

44300.3      General Building Permits $6,960 $12,760 $9,495 $6,000 $5,510 $6,000 $5,000

44300.4      Driveway/Culvert Permits $2,900 $2,475 $1,575 $2,500 $5,550 $6,100 $2,500

44300.5      Erosion Control Permit $1,540 $975 $7,300 $1,000 $5,700 $6,000 $3,000

Subtotal Building Permits & Inspections $23,060 $22,495 $31,640 $13,500 $29,435 $31,350 $15,500

Zoning Permits & Fees

44400.1      CSM/Land Division Fee $1,950 $2,750 $3,555 $2,000 $960 $1,100 $2,000

44400.2      Site Plan Review Fee $350 $1,400 $1,400 $500 $350 $350 $700

44400.3      Special Exception Fee $150 $600 $750 $500 $150 $150 $450

44400.4      Variance/Rezoning/Appeal Fee $550 $1,545 $1,200 $450 $1,400 $1,400 $150

Subtotal Zoning Permits & Fees $3,000 $6,295 $6,905 $3,450 $2,860 $3,000 $3,300

44900.1 Other Regulatory Fees (Fox Energy Fee) $50 $50 $50 $0 $1,550 $1,550 $1,550

44900.2 Other Regulatory Fees (Burn Permits) $0 $0 $1,765 $0 $175 $175 $0

44000 TOTAL $98,094 $104,097 $99,060 $70,495 $93,063 $103,920 $73,895

Revenues Detail



YEAR YEAR END
REVENUES (Detail) 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

Continued ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

45000  FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES

45100.1 Court/Traffic Fines & Forfeitures $13,284 $15,229 $10,733 $12,000 $9,254 $10,000 $12,000

45100.2 Late Fees - Dog License $165 $175 $165 $155 $110 $110 $150

45210.1 Contract Forfeitures $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

45000  TOTAL $13,449 $15,404 $25,898 $12,155 $9,364 $10,110 $12,150

46000  PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES

46100.1 Address Assignment Fee 90 135 60 345$               345 120

46100.2 Inquiry Fees, Copies, Misc. $2,905 $3,161 $4,135 $2,400 2,729$            $3,000 $3,000

46100.3 Publication Fees-Liqour License $100 $75 $25 $100 $25 $25 $100

46100.5 Development Agreement Fee $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

46220.1 Fire Protection Fees (Accident Clean-Up) $12,620 $11,425 $13,089 $6,000 $9,471 $10,000 $6,000

46310.1 Street Maint. Const./Ditch Fees $0 $2,494 $8,609 $1,000 $4,907 $5,000 $2,500

46321.1 Street Lights Charges (subdivision street lights) $9,364 $9,583 $9,563 $9,000 $9,585 $9,585 $9,500

Subtotal Charges for Services $27,078 $26,872 $35,481 $18,500 $27,062 $27,955 $21,220

Sanitation & Utilities

46420.1      Large Items (Sticker Program) $1,346 $1,063 $1,000 $1,000 $739 $750 $1,000

46420.2      Res. Collection Special Charge ($124/unit) $246,950 $255,154 $279,210 $280,240 $282,596 $282,596 $290,686

Subtotal Sanitation & Utilities $248,296 $256,217 $280,210 $281,240 $283,335 $283,346 $291,686

46720.1 Park Impact Fees $1,920 $8,160 $8,640 $960

46820.1 Drainage/Erosion Review Fees $3,162 $2,314 $1,366 $4,000 $182 $182 $4,000

46000  TOTAL $278,536 $285,403 $318,978 $303,740 $310,579 $311,483 $316,906

47000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

47321.1 Refund for Crossing Guards $1,900 $1,884 $1,905 $1,900 $1,927 $1,927 $1,900

47323.1 Refund for Fire Services $400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

47000  TOTAL $2,300 $1,884 $1,905 $1,900 $1,927 $1,927 $1,900

48000  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

48110.1 Interest Income $19,486 $21,664 $15,349 $18,000 $6,454 $13,000 $18,000

48110.1 Interest Income - Park Impact Fees $289 $39 $45 $45

48200.1 Hall Rental Fees $2,350 $3,650 $3,825 $2,500 $1,800 $2,000 $2,500

48309.1 Sale of other Property 0 0 0 0 $4,678 $4,678 0

Donations

48500.1      Donations Park & Recreation $0 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

48500.2      Donations EMS Department $53 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0

48500.3      Donations Fire Department $17,682 $5,000 $2,625 $0 $0 $0 $0

48500.6 Donations to HOVPP $0 $0 $0 $0 $883 $883 $750

Subtotal Donations $17,735 $5,700 $3,125 $0 $883 $883 $750

Funding Carried Over From Prior Year

Road Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Comprehensive Plan Update $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

     FD Breathing Apparatus $3,250 $0 $0 $104,002 $0 $104,002 $0

Park Improvements $0 $0 $0 $18,500 $0 $0 $53,300

Subtotal Funding Carried Over $3,250 $0 $0 $122,502 $0 $104,002 $78,300

Micsellaneous Income

     Fund Balance Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Contingency Fund Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Fire Truck Fund Applied $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0

     Intersection Improvement Fund Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Fire/EMS Communication Fund Applied $108,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

     Building Improvement Fund Applied $9,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

County Bridge Aides $0 $0 $0 $16,000 $0 $16,000 $7,810

Park Impact Fees Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Subtotal Miscellaneous Income $118,038 $0 $0 $116,000 $0 $16,000 $52,810
48000  TOTAL $160,859 $31,014 $22,588 $259,002 $13,854 $140,608 $152,405

49000  PROCEEDS LONG-TERM DEBT

49100.1 2015/2016 Loan Proceeds Applied $0 $0 $0 $766,651 $766,651 $633,349

49100.1 2017/2018 Loan Proceeds Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $490,060

49000  TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $766,651 $0 $766,651 $1,123,409

TOTAL REVENUES $2,384,456 $2,249,966 $2,676,526 $3,603,291 $2,492,498 $3,537,496 $3,967,129

Revenues Detail



(Under) Increase

YEAR END Over (Decrease)

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget

Department BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017

General Government - 51000

51100 Legislative (Town Board) 32,005$         32,464$         32,824$           459$             819$                

51300 Legal Service Fees 30,000$         25,000$         35,000$           (5,000)$         5,000$             

51400 General Administration 254,355$       250,625$       258,921$         (3,729)$         4,566$             

51500 Financial Administration 21,750$         21,375$         22,116$           (375)$            366$                

51600 General Building, Town Hall 58,402$         48,433$         58,820$           (9,969)$         418$                

51900 Other General Government 24,146$         23,390$         23,196$           (756)$            (950)$               

Subtotal - General Government 420,657$       401,288$       430,877$         (19,370)$       10,219$           

Public Safety - 52000

52100 Law Enforcement 405,763$       405,763$       408,724$         -$              2,961$             

52200 Fire & Rescue 177,803$       153,811$       170,936$         (23,992)$       (6,867)$            

52300 Emergency Management/EMS 35,100$         27,815$         33,685$           (7,285)$         (1,415)$            

52400 Building Inspection 15,600$         17,385$         18,100$           1,785$          2,500$             

Subtotal - Public Safety 634,266$       604,774$       631,445$         (29,492)$       (2,821)$            

Public Works - 53000

53300 Highway & Street Maintenance 221,900$       161,000$       200,500$         (60,900)$       (21,400)$          

53400 Road Related Facilities 41,068$         45,068$         41,068$           4,000$          -$                 

53500 Mass Transit 56,745$         56,745$         56,745$           -$              -$                 

53600 Sanitation 324,372$       324,372$       333,530$         -$              9,158$             

Subtotal - Public Works 644,085$       587,185$       631,843$         (56,900)$       (12,242)$          

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000

55200 Parks 13,000$         9,000$           13,000$           (4,000)$         -$                 

55300 Recreation Programs & Events 500$              -$               500$                (500)$            -$                 

Subtotal - Culture, Recreation & Ed. 13,500$         9,000$           13,500$           (4,500)$         -$                 

Conservation & Development - 56000

56700 Economic Development 3,678$           3,687$           3,668$             9$                 (11)$                 

56900 Planning & Zoning/Erosion/Conservation 26,520$         26,433$         26,770$           (87)$              250$                

Subtotal - Conservation & Development 30,198$         30,120$         30,438$           (78)$              240$                

Subtotal - General Fund Operating 1,742,707$    1,632,366$    1,738,102$     (110,340)$     (4,604)$            

Town of Buchanan

Summary of Expenditures

PROPOSED - Fiscal Year 2017

Expenditures Summary



(Under) Increase

YEAR END Over (Decrease)

2016 ESTIMATE 2017 Budget Budget

Department BUDGET 2016 BUDGET 2016 2016 to 2017

Other Financing Uses

Contingency & Reserves 80,000$         80,000$         85,000$           -$              5,000$             

Subtotal - Other Financing Uses 80,000$         80,000$         85,000$           -$              5,000$             

Debt Service Fund - 58000

58000 Debt Service 181,388$       181,388$       263,790$         -$              82,402$           

Subtotal - Debt Service Fund 181,388$       181,388$       263,790$         -$              82,402$           

Capital Outlay - 57000

57190 General Government 59,000$         11,835$         464,040$         (47,165)$       405,040$         

57620 Parks & Recreation 57,500$         17,251$         58,300$           (40,249)$       800$                

57220 Fire & Rescue 317,400$       92,010$         -$                (225,390)$     (317,400)$        

57230 EMS - Emergency Management -$               -$               -$                -$              -$                 

57331 Roads & Public Works 1,058,921$    1,173,809$    1,342,898$     114,888$      283,977$         

57348 Stormwater & Drainage 106,375$       99,883$         15,000$           (6,493)$         (91,375)$          

Subtotal - Capital Outlay 1,599,196$    1,394,787$    1,880,238$     (204,409)$     281,042$         

TOTAL - General Fund Operating, Debt & Capital 3,603,291$    3,288,542$    3,967,130$     (314,749)$     363,839$         

2017 Expenditures less Revenues = Total Amount Over Budget 0$                     (excess revenues)

Expenditures Summary



YEAR YEAR END

51000 General Government 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

51100  LEGISLATIVE (TOWN BOARD)

Town Board Member Salaries

     Town Chair @ $9,800 per year

     Supervisors @ $5,200 per year

     Board of Review

51100.1 Subtotal Town Board Member Salaries 30,228$         30,680$          29,950$          30,680$          20,400$      30,680$         30,680$          

51100.2 Board Supplies & Expenses 452$               183$               54$                 350$               694$            694$               1,044$            

51100.3 Board Association Dues & Seminars 910$               900$               950$               975$               1,090$        1,090$            1,100$            

51100 TOTAL 31,589$         31,763$          30,954$          32,005$          22,184$      32,464$         32,824$          

51300  LEGAL SERVICE FEES

51300.1 Court Legal Service Fees 21,943$         13,943$          15,297$          20,000$          11,890$      15,000$         15,000$          

51300.2 Town Legal Service Fees 11,824$         1,830$            7,442$            10,000$          838$            10,000$         20,000$          

51300 TOTAL 33,767$         15,773$          22,739$          30,000$          12,728$      25,000$         35,000$          

YEAR YEAR END

51000 General Government 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

51400  GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

51400.1 Clothing & Uniforms -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

51400.2 Conferences, Training & Reimbursements 11$                 412$               357$               450$               361$            400$               450$               

51400.3 Consultant Fees & Studies 3,922$            566$               21,091$          3,000$            2,287$        3,000$            5,000$            

51400.5 Office Supplies & Expenses 3,915$            4,475$            3,535$            4,000$            3,228$        4,000$            4,000$            

51400.7 Criminal History Checks (licensing, employees) 1,561$            1,356$            1,498$            1,750$            1,342$        1,750$            1,750$            

51400.8 Newsletter Expenses 2,935$            1,543$            3,407$            3,050$            1,488$        3,050$            3,500$            

51400.9 Publication of Notices 1,654$            2,035$            1,408$            1,350$            1,161$        1,400$            1,350$            

Subtotal General Administration 13,997$         10,387$         31,296$         13,600$         9,866$        13,600$         16,050$         

Office Technology

51405.1      Computer/Server Maintenance 7,938$            172$               2,690$            5,500$            -$                1,525$            2,500$            

51405.2      Copier Maintenance 502$               793$               907$               750$               765$            950$               950$               

51405.3      Software & Equipment Licenses 1,944$            1,929$            3,189$            4,000$            3,123$        4,000$            4,000$            

51405.4      Web Site Maintenance 351$               422$               420$               450$               435$            435$               475$               

Subtotal Office Technology 10,735$         3,316$           7,207$           10,700$         4,323$        6,910$            7,925$           

Election Expenses

51410.1      Election Supplies & Expenses 3,030$            3,874$            3,892$            4,000$            1,944$        4,000$            3,000$            

51410.2      Election Worker Pay/Training 2,075$            8,069$            1,138$            10,000$          6,650$        10,000$         2,000$            

Subtotal Elections 5,105$           11,944$         5,031$           14,000$         8,593$        14,000$         5,000$           

Office Salaries & Benefits

51420.1      Administrative Assistant Wages 23,071$         23,324$          23,610$          19,861$          13,838$      20,758$         21,855$          

51420.2      Treasurer / Deputy Clerk Wages 24,102$         28,868$          33,681$          34,882$          24,567$      36,850$         43,719$          

51420.3      Dental Insurance (2 employees) 300$               162$               1,892$            3,000$            1,257$        1,885$            3,000$            

51420.4      Heath Insurance (2-3 employees) 10,811$         31,466$          33,228$          38,078$          25,029$      38,078$         38,522$          

51420.5      Life, Acc. & Disability Insurance (4 FTE) 1,251$            1,381$            3,141$            2,160$            1,297$        2,160$            2,160$            

51420.6      Wisconsin Retirement System 9,806$            12,259$          10,391$          10,644$          6,263$        10,750$         10,644$          

51420.7 Deputy Clerk - TEMP 7,136$            -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Subtotal Office Salary & Benefits 76,477$         97,461$         105,944$       108,625$       72,252$      110,481$       119,900$       

Town Administrator/Clerk Expenses

51430.1      Administrator/Clerk Salary 55,327$         75,000$          80,000$          81,600$          56,492$      81,600$         83,232$          

51430.2      Supplies & Expenses 1,533$            872$               748$               1,500$            530$            530$               1,500$            

51430.3      Conferences & Training 298$               1,393$            1,333$            1,659$            1,092$        1,095$            1,650$            

51430.4      Dues & Subscriptions 744$               738$               967$               853$               738$            850$               852$               

51430.5      Interim Administrator Expenses 32,994$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                -$                    -$                    

51430.6      Administrator Benefit Payout 7,680$            -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                -$                    -$                    

Subtotal Administrator/Clerk Expenses 98,576$         78,003$         83,049$         85,612$         58,853$      84,075$         87,234$         

51440.1 Payroll Expenses - S.S. & Medicare 23,487$         21,783$          22,179$          21,818$          14,373$      21,559$         22,812$          

51400 TOTAL 228,378$       222,894$        254,705$        254,355$        168,260$    250,625$       258,921$        

General Government



YEAR YEAR END

51000 General Government 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

YEAR YEAR END

51000 General Government 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

51500  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

51500.1 Audit & Accounting Fees 6,350$            6,500$            6,600$            6,600$            6,700$        6,700$            6,700$            

51500.2 Property Assessor Contract 12,500$         12,500$          12,500$          12,500$          12,916$      13,000$         12,916$          

51500.4 Treasurer Salary 5,852$            -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

51500.5 Treasurer Supplies & Expenses 2,309$            745$               2,702$            2,650$            1,673$        1,675$            2,500$            

51500 TOTAL 27,011$         19,745$          21,802$          21,750$          21,289$      21,375$         22,116$          

51600  GENERAL BUILDING, TOWN HALL

51600.1 Hall Supplies/Maintenance/Repairs 20,611$         10,925$          10,983$          8,500$            3,201$        4,802$            8,500$            

51600.2 HVAC Maintenance & Repairs 765$               2,013$            1,678$            1,000$            546$            1,000$            1,500$            

51600.3 Security Monitoring & Emergency Generator 505$               311$               848$               700$               234$            850$               850$               

51600.4 Town Hall Utilities 16,555$         21,072$          19,774$          21,757$          12,736$      19,105$         21,000$          

Subtotal General Buildings, Town Hall 38,436$         34,322$         33,283$         31,957$         16,717$      25,757$         31,850$         

51610.1 Maintenance Worker Wages 17,343$         21,540$          23,472$          26,445$          15,118$      22,677$         26,970$          

51610.2 Maintenance Asst. Worker Wages (Seasonal) 2,920$            -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                -$                    -$                    

51600 TOTAL 97,135$         55,863$          56,754$          58,402$          31,835$      48,433$         58,820$          

51900  OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

51938.1 Property & Liability Insurance 23,997$         19,311$          19,558$          21,250$          10,702$      21,250$         21,250$          

51980.1 Employee Assistance Program 1,196$            1,170$            1,170$            1,196$            1,140$        1,140$            1,196$            

51980.2 Town Events, Awards & Memorials 1,220$            322$               589$               1,700$            119$            1,000$            750$               

51900 TOTAL 26,413$         20,803$          21,317$          24,146$          11,961$      23,390$         23,196$          

51000  TOTAL 444,294$       366,840$        408,272$        420,657$        268,257$    401,288$       430,877$        

General Government



YEAR YEAR END

52100  Public Safety - Law Enforcement 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

52100  LAW ENFORCEMENT

52100.1 Deputies Administration Contract Fee 16,738$      12,576$         16,034$         17,013$         11,946$      17,013$         17,566$         

52100.2 Deputies Equipment & Supplies 769$           585$              620$              600$              306$           600$              -$                   

Deputies Salary & Benefits

     Officers (4 Sheriff's Deputies) 329,221$    329,764$       343,318$       

     Overtime 5,530$        5,000$           8,000$           

52100.3 Deputies Salaries/Benefits 334,751$    251,528$       320,683$       340,250$       238,928$    340,250$       351,318$       

52100.4 Deputies Squad Vehicles 43,641$      33,933$         37,367$         44,400$         24,559$      44,400$         36,340$         

52110.1 Crossing Guard Supplies & Expenses 3,490$        3,680$           3,580$           3,500$           2,080$        3,500$           3,500$           

52100 TOTAL 399,388$    302,303$       378,284$       405,763$       277,819$    405,763$       408,724$       

YEAR YEAR END

52200  Public Safety - Fire & Rescue 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

52200  FIRE & RESCUE

Compensation & Benefits

Firefighters Compensation

     Firefighters Compensation - Calls 26,000$      26,000$         22,617$         22,617$         

     Firefighters Compensation - Drills 17,479$         17,479$         

     Firefighters Compensation - Other 7,618$           7,618$           

     Officers Compensation -$                3,850$           3,780$           3,780$           

     Fire Inspection Pay & Expense 9,266$        5,795$           5,712$           5,712$           

     Firefighters Apparatus Maintenance -$                -$                   -$                   -$                   

52200.1 Firefighters Compensation 35,266$     35,645$        50,352$        57,206$        30,169$     45,253$         57,206$        

52200.2 Fire Chief Wages 15,500$      15,810$         17,500$         17,500$         16,768$      25,152$         19,448$         

52210.1 Length of Service Award Program (LOSA) 25,819$      29,935$         27,905$         33,165$         24,860$      24,860$         30,000$         

52210.2 Mileage Reimbursements 1,467$        291$              219$              1,700$           83$             250$              500$              

52210.3 Sickness & Accident Life Insurance 2,767$        2,770$           -$                   2,767$           -$                2,767$           2,767$           

52210.4 Department Events (Holiday Party, Picnics) 2,627$        2,570$           2,177$           3,200$           1,219$        2,500$           2,750$           

52215.1 Department Fundraising Acct Exp 1,314$        7,073$           860$              -$                   -$                   -$                   

Subtotal Compensation & Benefits 84,760$     94,094$        99,013$        115,538$      73,098$     55,529$         112,671$      

Operations & Maintenance

52220.1 Apparatus Fuel & Maintenance 7,428$        3,389$           3,980$           7,000$           790$           4,000$           7,000$           

52220.2 Office Supply & Cell Phone 956$           1,214$           807$              1,400$           506$           800$              1,400$           

52220.3 Communication Equipment 2,028$        4,590$           4,684$           4,600$           2,600$        4,600$           4,600$           

52220.4 Conferences & Training 2,198$        2,270$           2,574$           3,500$           656$           1,000$           2,500$           

52220.5 Drill Expenses 3,038$        2,648$           2,075$           3,200$           1,499$        3,200$           3,200$           

52220.6 Dues & Subscriptions 1,000$        1,210$           860$              1,500$           900$           1,500$           1,500$           

52220.7 Equipment, Tools & Supplies 4,202$        7,691$           5,698$           9,000$           1,449$        5,864$           6,000$           

52220.8 Equipment Maintenance & Testing 10,561$      2,361$           1,066$           3,000$           2,949$        3,000$           3,000$           

52220.9 Service Awards (Fire & EMS) 541$           307$              863$              900$              754$           900$              900$              

52230.1 Public Safety & Education 199$           1,624$           944$              1,200$           -$                1,200$           1,200$           

52240.1 Personal Protective Equipment 2,141$        3,354$           16,897$         14,565$         340$           14,565$         14,565$         

52240.2 Uniforms & Clothing 1,349$        270$              1,912$           2,000$           (43)$            2,000$           2,000$           

52240.3 Member Physicals/Testing 150$           455$              -$                   2,400$           366$           2,400$           2,400$           

52250.1 Mutual Aid Expenses (Wrightstown) 4,000$        4,000$           4,000$           4,000$           4,000$        4,000$           4,000$           

52250.1 Mutual Aid Expenses (Hollandtown) 4,000$        4,000$           4,000$           4,000$           4,000$        4,000$           4,000$           

Subtotal Operations & Maintenance 43,790$     39,384$        50,361$        62,265$        20,766$     53,029$         58,265$        
52200 TOTAL 128,550$    133,478$       149,374$       177,803$       93,864$      153,811$       170,936$       

Public Safety



YEAR YEAR END

52310  Public Safety - Emergency Mgmt 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

52310  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Emergency Management

52310.1 Emergency Services Coordinator Salary 47,000$      48,493$         10,960$         -$                   -$                   -$                   

52310.2 Mileage Reimbursement 889$           967$              120$              -$                   -$                   -$                   

52310.3 Emergency Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 986$           1,086$           741$              -$                   -$                   -$                   

52310.4 Supplies & Expenses 1,310$        1,989$           1,681$           2,500$           1,930$        2,000$           2,500$           

52310.5 Conferences & Training 283$           -$                   128$              -$                   -$                   -$                   

52310.6 Public Safety & Education (Safety Day) 1,096$        -$                   476$              1,000$           -$                   1,000$           

52310.7 EM Coordinator Benefit Payout -$                -$                   10,729$         -$                   -$                   -$                   

52310 TOTAL 51,563$      52,535$         24,834$         3,500$           1,930$       2,000$           3,500$           

YEAR YEAR END

52315  Public Safety - Emergency 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

Medical Services (EMS)
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

52315.1 EMS Compensation (9 members) 8,480$        7,903$           9,004$           12,000$         9,543$        14,315$         14,385$         

52315.2 Length of Service Award Program (LOSA) 3,101$        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

52315.4 EMS Events & Parties 101$           -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

52320.1 AED Equipment & Maintenance 4,605$        4,605$           5,187$           5,000$           5,000$           5,000$           

52320.2 Office Supply & Cell Phone 1,192$        868$              304$              1,300$           500$              500$              

52320.3 Communication Equipment 996$           -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

52320.4 Conferences & Training 4,466$        8,886$           893$              5,000$           1,727$        2,000$           2,000$           

52320.5 Dues & Subscriptions 270$           286$              286$              300$              -$                   300$              

52320.6 Equipment & Supplies 4,447$        6,685$           5,615$           6,000$           1,254$        3,000$           6,000$           

52320.7 Uniforms, Clothing & PPE 825$           1,101$           1,382$           2,000$           1,000$           2,000$           

52320.8 Vehicle Safety Equipment 1,458$        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   

52300 TOTAL 29,940$      30,335$         22,670$         31,600$         12,524$      25,815$         30,185$         

YEAR YEAR END

52400  Public Safety - Building Inspection 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

52400  BUILDING INSPECTION

52400.1 Inspector Contract Fees 11,965$      11,917$         14,731$         15,000$         11,190$      16,785$         17,500$         

52400.2 Inspector Supplies and Expense 916$           -$                   661$              600$              600$              600$              

52400 TOTAL 12,881$      11,917$         15,391$         15,600$         11,190$      17,385$         18,100$         

52000  TOTAL 570,759$    530,568$       590,553$       634,266$       397,327$    604,774$       631,445$       

Public Safety



YEAR YEAR END

53000  Public Works 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

53300  HIGHWAY & STREET MAINTENANCE

53311.1 General Maintenance Expenses 48,936$       68,165$          90,182$          85,000$          16,607$       40,000$          77,500$          

53311.2 Ditching & Cutting 3,563$         1,970$            13,513$          9,400$            1,361$         3,500$            5,000$            

53311.3 Engineering Consulting 13,077$       5,938$            13,979$          21,500$          8,832$         21,500$          15,000$          

53311.4 Winter Maintenance - Roads 108,773$     109,077$        59,033$          95,000$          62,024$       85,000$          95,000$          

53311.4 Winter Maintenance - Sidewalks/Trails 19,663$       -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                 -$                   -$                   

53311.5 Street Sign & Striping Supply & Expenses 2,362$         3,257$            5,171$            8,000$            2,933$         8,000$            5,000$            

53311.6 Vehicle & Machinary Fuel & Maintenance 2,471$         2,422$            3,085$            3,000$            767$            3,000$            3,000$            

55300 TOTAL 198,845$     190,828$        184,964$        221,900$        92,524$       161,000$        200,500$        

53400  ROAD RELATED FACILITIES

53420.1 Street Lighting 21,950$       24,529$          23,288$          24,000$          23,440$       24,000$          24,000$          

53431.1 Sidewalk/Trail Conststruction & Maintenance 533$            1,114$            415$               550$               258$            550$               550$               

53441.1 Drainage Repair & Maintenance 3,937$         6,727$            7,155$            10,000$          8,660$         12,000$          10,000$          

53441.2 Culvert/Driveway Review Fees 2,925$         9,851$            7,536$            5,000$            3,750$         7,500$            5,000$            

53448.1 Stormwater Fees (GCSU Fee/DNR Fee) 1,518$         1,018$            2,018$            1,518$            1,018$         1,018$            1,518$            

53400 TOTAL 30,863$       43,239$          40,411$          41,068$          37,126$       45,068$          41,068$          

53500  MASS TRANSIT

53520.1 Valley Transit Expenses 57,516$       60,095$          51,018$          56,745$          47,196$       56,745$          56,745$          

53500 TOTAL 57,516$       60,095$          51,018$          56,745$          47,196$       56,745$          56,745$          

53600  SANITATION

53620.1 Garbage & Recycling Collection/Disposal 270,400$     270,117$        276,703$        289,753$        182,740$     289,753$        298,911$        

53620.2 Yard Waste Collection/Disposal 31,651$       44,112$          43,934$          33,619$          16,062$       33,619$          33,619$          

53620.3 Large Item Collection/Recycling 1,257$         1,060$            1,095$            1,000$            690$            1,000$            1,000$            

53600 TOTAL 303,307$     315,289$        321,733$        324,372$        199,492$     324,372$        333,530$        

53000  TOTAL 590,531$     609,451$        598,125$        644,085$        376,337$     587,185$        631,843$        

Public Works



YEAR YEAR END

55000  Culture, Recreation & Education 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

55200  PARKS

55200.1 Parks Supplies & Expenses 6,155$         7,547$            3,539$            6,500$            5,577$         6,500$            6,500$            

55200.2 Community Park (shared w/Harrison) 2,470$         2,599$            2,050$            6,500$            -$                2,500$            6,500$            

55200 TOTAL 8,625$         10,147$          5,589$            13,000$          5,577$         9,000$            13,000$          

55300  RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS

55300.1 Recreation Programs & Events (Chickenfest) 3,000$         3,000$            -$                   -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   

55300.1 Summer Park Program (Ice Cream Socials [3]) 4,372$         5,027$            -$                   500$               -$                -$                   500$               

55300 TOTAL 7,372$         8,027$            -$                   500$               -$                -$                   500$               

55000  TOTAL 15,997$       18,173$          5,589$            13,500$          5,577$         9,000$            13,500$          

Culture, Recreation and Education



YEAR YEAR END

56000  Conservation & Development 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

56700  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

56700.1 Economic Development Memberships/Initiatives 3,636$         3,636$            210$               3,678$            3,687$         3,687$            3,668$            

56700 TOTAL 3,636$         3,636$            210$               3,678$            3,687$         3,687$            3,668$            

56900  PLANNING & ZONING/EROSION/CONSERVATION

56900.1 Erosion & Drainage Review Expenses 3,969$         5,790$            7,057$            6,000$            4,728$         6,000$            6,000$            

56900.2 Plan Commission & Board of Adjustment Pay 2,570$         2,780$            2,430$            3,720$            1,290$         3,720$            3,720$            

56900.3 Zoning Supplies & Expenses (Eng., Municipal Code) -$                 2,658$            3,000$            1,000$            1,113$         1,113$            1,100$            

56900.4 Zoning Publication of Notices 103$            22$                 145$               500$               107$            150$               500$               

Stormwater Plan Implementation (MS4 Permit)

     NEWSC Dues 1,000$         1,000$            1,000$            1,000$            1,000$            1,000$            

     MS4 Annual Reporting 380$            500$               500$               500$               650$               650$               

     Ongoing Illicit Discharge Field Screening -$                 4,205$            6,300$            6,300$            6,300$            6,300$            

     Speedway Heights Pond O&M 5,700$         4,111$            7,798$            7,500$            7,500$            7,500$            

56900.5 Subtotal Stormwater Plan Implementation 8,460$        9,816$           15,598$         15,300$         10,205$      15,450$         15,450$         

County Aerial Photography Project Contribution

56900 TOTAL 15,103$       21,066$          28,230$          26,520$          17,443$       26,433$          26,770$          

56000 TOTAL 18,739$       24,702$          28,440$          30,198$          21,130$       30,120$          30,438$          

Conservation and Development



57000  Capital Outlay

(For Detail in Purchases Refer to the Capital Improvement Plan)

YEAR YEAR END

2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

57190  GENERAL GOVERNMENT

57190.1 Server / IT / Computer Upgrades 2,210$            21,284$          28,000$          7,035$            7,035$                 -$                            

Hall Remodel / Maintenance Garage -$                         433,540$                

Hall Pavement Maintenance 4,280$         -$                         

Municipal Code Recodification -$                    -$                         

Hall Security Locks 1,044$            -$                         

Comprehensive Plan Update 25,000$          -$                         25,000$                  

Custom Municipal Banners/Wayfinding Signs 6,000$            2,190$            4,800$                 5,500$                    

57190 TOTAL 4,280$         3,254$            21,284$          59,000$          9,225$            11,835$               464,040$                

57620  PARKS

Large Riding Mower w/ Bagger -$                    20,000$          17,251$          17,251$               -$                            

Park Development (see Outdoor Rec Plan) -$                    -$                         5,000$                    

Tennis/Basketball Court Maintenance -$                    -$                    37,500$          -$                         53,300$                  

Hickory Park Shelter -$                    34,542$          -$                         -$                            

57620 TOTAL 10,000$       10,000$          34,542$          57,500$          17,251$          17,251$               58,300$                  

57220  FIRE & RESCUE

Turnout Gear / Hose -$                 28,734$          -$                         -$                            

Radios (mobile/portable) 1,650$            1,650$                 -$                            

Breathing Apparatus* Res - Carry Over -$                 7,485$            -$                    104,000$        90,360$          90,360$               -$                            

Fire Apparatus Fund -$                 25,000$          -$                    -$                         -$                            

Swift Water Rescure Equipment -$                    -$                    3,000$            -$                         -$                            

Mobile Data Computers 4,372$            4,372$            -$                         -$                            

Rescue/Support Vehicle (2373) Replacement 200,000$        -$                         -$                            

Cascade System for SCBA 10,400$          -$                         -$                            

57220 TOTAL -$                 65,591$          4,372$            317,400$        92,010$          92,010$               -$                            

57230  EMS - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Carbon Monoxide Detectors 4,901$            -$                    -$                         -$                            

Radios (mobile/portable) for Fire & EMS 108,638$     -$                         -$                            

57230 TOTAL 108,638$     -$                    4,901$            -$                    -$                    -$                         -$                            

57331  ROADS & PUBLIC WORKS

CTH CE and HH/Debruin Road Intersection -$                 260,000$        9,205$            260,000$             -$                            

Building Improvement Fund 20,000$       15,000$          -$                         -$                            

57331.3 CTH CE/Van Roy/Eisenhower Intersection 25,876$       210,994$        478,619$        183,297$        183,297$             -$                            

Engineering Evaluations (Springfield/Main St.) 12,449$       -$                         

Road Paving & Projects 104,531$     $313,769 1,275,790$     766,921$        57,310$          700,512$             1,126,898$             

Culvert & Bridge Repairs/Replacements 12,983$          160,293$        32,000$          883$               30,000$               -$                            

Haas Road / CTH ZZ Jurisdictional Transfer -$                 -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                         216,000$                

57331 TOTAL 162,856$     552,746$        1,914,702$     1,058,921$     250,695$        1,173,809$          1,342,898$             

57348  STORMWATER & DRAINAGE -$                         

Stormwater Management Plan Update -$                    -$                         15,000$                  

Hopfensperger Road Drainage Improvements 46,125$          60,923$               -$                            

Hickory Park Drive Drainage Improvements 60,250$          38,959$               -$                            

57348 TOTAL -$                 -$                    -$                    106,375$        -$                    99,883$               15,000$                  

57000  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 285,774$     631,591$        1,979,802$     1,599,196$     369,180$        1,394,787$          1,880,238$             

Capital Outlay



YEAR YEAR END

58000  Debt Service Fund 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

58000  DEBT SERVICE

2007/2008 G.O. Promissory Notes 189,804$    188,797$       182,593$       181,388$       3,194$        181,388$       

2015/2016 State Trust Fund (Road) -$                -$                   263,790$       

58000 TOTAL 189,804$    188,797$       182,593$       181,388$       3,194$        181,388$       263,790$       

58000  TOTAL 189,804$    188,797$       182,593$       181,388$       3,194$        181,388$       263,790$       

Debt Service Fund



YEAR YEAR END

Other Financing Uses 2013 2014 2015 2016 TO DATE ESTIMATE 2017

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET 8/31/2016 2016 PROPOSED

CONTINGENCY & RESERVES

Contingency Fund - Unallocated 11,701$       -$                   55,027$          -$                   -$                   

Fire Apparatus Fund -$                -$                   -$                   60,000$          60,000$          65,000$          

Building Improvement Fund -$                -$                   10,000$          10,000$          10,000$           10,000$          

Park & Trail Development Fund -$                -$                   5,000$            10,000$          -$                10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL CONTINGENCY & RESERVES 11,701$       -$                   70,027$          80,000$          -$                80,000$          85,000$          

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 11,701$       -$                   70,027$          80,000$          -$                80,000$          85,000$          

Other Financing Uses



Debt as Percentage of Equalized Value

Equalized State Limit 5% of Town Debt Policy Current/Proposed % of % of 

Year Value Equalized Value 75% of State Limit Town Debt Debt Policy State Limit

2008 $552,042,700 $27,602,135 $20,701,601 $1,419,924 6.9% 5.1%

2009 $579,498,000 $28,974,900 $21,731,175 $1,135,000 5.2% 3.9%

2010 $561,255,300 $28,062,765 $21,047,074 $985,000 4.7% 3.5%

2011 $567,757,800 $28,387,890 $21,290,918 $835,000 3.9% 2.9%

2012 $544,575,000 $27,228,750 $20,421,563 $680,000 3.3% 2.5%

2013 $554,278,500 $27,713,925 $20,785,444 $515,000 2.5% 1.9%

2014 $573,045,300 $28,652,265 $21,489,199 $345,000 1.6% 1.2%

* 2015 $585,068,200 $29,253,410 $21,940,058 $170,000 0.8% 0.6%

2016 $608,179,700 $30,408,985 $22,806,739 $2,000,000 8.8% 6.6%

** 2017 (est.) $614,261,497 $30,713,075 $23,034,806 $1,807,690 7.8% 5.9%

2018 (est.) $620,404,112 $31,020,206 $23,265,154 $2,608,508 11.2% 8.4%

*** 2019 (est.) $626,608,153 $31,330,408 $23,497,806 $2,306,741 9.8% 7.4%

2020 (est.) $632,874,235 $31,643,712 $23,732,784 $3,194,021 13.5% 10.1%

**** 2021 (est.) $639,202,977 $31,960,149 $23,970,112 $2,755,392 11.5% 8.6%

2022 (est.) $645,595,007 $32,279,750 $24,209,813 $3,500,704 14.5% 10.8%

2023 (est.) $652,050,957 $32,602,548 $24,451,911 $2,914,811 11.9% 8.9%

2024 (est.) $658,571,466 $32,928,573 $24,696,430 $2,307,364 9.3% 7.0%

2025 (est.) $665,157,181 $33,257,859 $24,943,394 $1,677,571 6.7% 5.0%

2026 (est.) $671,808,753 $33,590,438 $25,192,828 $1,288,398 5.1% 3.8%

2027 (est.) $678,526,840 $33,926,342 $25,444,757 $884,632 3.5% 2.6%

*  $2 million dollar State Trust Fund Loan (est. 3.25%)

**  $1 million dollar State Trust Fund Loan (est. 3.75%)



Annual Debt Debt %

Year Payment (P&I) of Operating Revenues

2008 $195,733 10%

2009 $196,817 11%

2010 $191,371 11%

2011 $185,953 10%

2012 $185,478 11%

2013 $189,820 12%

2014 $188,798 11%

* 2015 $182,593 8%
2016 $181,388 8%

** 2017 (est) $263,790 12%
2018 (est) $263,790 12%

*** 2019 (est) $396,755 18%
2020 (est) $396,755 18%

**** 2021 (est) $396,755 18%
2022 (est) $396,755 18%
2023 (est) $556,313 25%

2024 (est) $556,313 25%

2025 (est) $547,210 25%

2024 (est) $292,523 13%
2025 (est) $287,717 13%
2026 (est) $159,558 7%
2027 (est) $159,558 7%

Operations = total actual costs (less CIP) Estimated 2017 & beyond.

*  $2 million dollar State Trust Fund Loan (est. 3.25%)

**  $1 million dollar State Trust Fund Loan (est. 3.75%)

Debt Service as a Percentage of Operating Revenues



   
 
 
 
 

 

Design Standards for Town Roads    Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    October 18, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10d 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Design Standards for Town Roads 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  Supervisor Walsh requested this item be brought forward for discussion.  Attached are the 
current design standards for Town Roads.  Two sets of standards (Rural & Urban) were developed and 
approved by the Town in 2014 and 2015 respectively.    Traditionally the Town has utilized its rural 
section when reconstructing existing roads.  New development has traditionally utilized the Town’s 
urban section design standard. 
 
Walsh requested discussion on the use of the Town’s typical design standard for Town roads which act 
like collectors/arterials (Eisenhower, Emons, Block, Buchanan, etc.).  Attached is the Town’s current 
Official Map.  This map designates particular roads to have bicycle and/or pedestrian accommodations.   

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Town Standard Typical Section 
2. Town Urban Typical Section 
3. Town Road Standard Specifications 
4. Town Official Map 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 







I:\Clients-GB\_Client Data\Buchanan, Town of\Standards\Road Standard Specifications Policy-Updated-1-12-15.doc 

Clerk’s Office 

Town of Buchanan 
N178 CTH N 

Appleton, WI  54915 

Date: 1-12-2015 
 

MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL ROAD SPECIFICATIONS  
 

Road Typical Section without curb and gutter - Shall be compliant with Administrative Code Trans 75. 

  Asphalt Pavement shall have the following width: 

  24’ for residential streets 

  30’ for streets with mapped pedestrian/bike route on road  

  Cul-de-sacs shall have a 45’ radius 

Shoulders shall have the following width: 

2’ aggregate shoulders on all residential roadways 

3’ (paved or aggregate) shoulders on all collector and arterial roadways 

      

Pavement Section – Asphalt Pavement shall be Type E-1 with a performance grade of PG 58-28. 

   Total thickness shall be 3 ½”: 1 ¾” Binder Course and 1 ¾” Surface Course  
 

Aggregate Base Course –  The aggregate base at its base shall extend two feet wider on each side 

          of the road (including shoulder) than the proposed roadway. 

          Aggregate Shoulders shall be ¾” Dense Graded Base per   

                 section 305 of WDOTSS. 

          Crushed aggregate base course thickness shall be as follows: 

   6”      Breaker Run (3” Minus) per Section 311 of WDOTSS. 

            6”      1 ¼” Dense Graded Base, per Section 305 of WDOTSS. 

              12”     Total Thickness 
 

MINIMUM COMMERCIAL ROAD SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Road Typical Section – Asphalt Pavement width with or without curb and gutter shall be determined 

by the Development.  Typical sections shall be compliant with Administrative Code Trans 75.     
       

Pavement Section – ADT less than 5500 Vehicles 

  Asphalt Pavement shall be Type E-3 with a performance grade of PG 58-28 

  Total thickness shall be 4 ½”:  2 ½” Binder Course and 2” Surface Course 
  

Pavement Section – ADT greater than 5500 Vehicles 

  Asphalt Pavement shall be Type E-3 with a performance grade of PG 58-28 

  Total thickness shall be 5 ½”:  3 ½” Binder Course and 2” Surface Course 
 

Aggregate Base Course –  The aggregate base at its base shall extend two feet wider on each side 

          of the road (including shoulder) than the proposed roadway. 

          Aggregate Shoulders shall be ¾” Dense Graded Base per   

                 section 305 of WDOTSS. 

          Crushed aggregate base course thickness shall be as follows: 

   6”      Breaker Run (3” Minus) per Section 311 of WDOTSS. 

           12”      1 ¼” Dense Graded Base, per Section 305 of WDOTSS. 

              18”     Total Thickness 



I:\Clients-GB\_Client Data\Buchanan, Town of\Standards\Road Standard Specifications Policy-Updated-1-12-15.doc 

MISCELLANEOUS RESIDENTIAL DESIGN STANDARDS 

 

Road Right-of-Way shall be no less than 66 feet in width 

 

Standard intersection radius on roadways without curb and gutter shall be 25’ measured to the edge of 

pavement.  The standard intersection radius on roadways with curb and gutter shall be 20’ measured to 

the back of curb.  

 

Ditching – One ditch on each side of the road with minimum 2’ depth from edge of pavement to ditch 

centerline.  Side slopes shall be at a maximum of 4:1, unless approved by Town Engineer.  

Longitudinal slope shall be a minimum of 1’/100’ or 1.00% 

 

Culverts across road and driveways – Minimum culvert size is 15”, unless approved by Town 

Engineer.  Permit must be obtained from Town.   Permit application shall contain requested culvert 

size and supporting calculations.  Calculations shall be reviewed by the Town Engineer. 

 

All work shall be done in accordance with the most recent edition of the “Wisconsin Standard 

Specifications for Highway and Structure Construction”. 

 

The developer shall bear all cost including, but not limited to, roadway design, roadway construction, 

street lighting, street signing and dedication to the Town.  The Right-of-Way shall be dedicated 

through either Certified Survey Map or Plat of Survey in accordance with current law in the State of 

Wisconsin.  

 

 



Recreational Areas

ï Cemetery

n School

Navigable Streams PLSS Section

On Road Ped/Bicycle Facility (Paved Shoulder 3')

Existing Trail

Off Road Ped/Bicycle Facility (Trail 8' - 10')

Legend

State Highway

US Highway

Future Streets (66' wide)

County Highway

0 10.5
MilesTown of Buchanan

JACOB

CT

CTY T K KK

CTY
TK

CE

MAES CT

W
O

O
D

LY

R
D

G
E

R
R

IT
S

D
R

EIMMERMAN
DR

ALLISON DR

ANDREW
DR

JILLIAN
CT

RO
LLING

ACRESCT

ANDREA

LA

W
ID

G
E

O
N

R
D

E
A

G
L
E

 R
D

F
O

X
 R

IV
E

R
R

D

H
A

W
K

S
 N

E
S

T
 L

A

MARSH 

HAWK

CT

SUNSET VIEW 

CIR

B
E

V
E

R
LY

C
R

E
S
TC

T

FELDKAMP RD

WEILER RD

MEADOW

RID
GE T

R

KILLIAN DR

SIMMDR

VERBETEN

CT

L
O

D
E

R
B

A
U

E
R

R
D

C
T

Y
T

K
Z

Z

CTY TK CE

P
O

W
E

R
S

R
D

CT Y T K Z

JA N C T

H
Y

5
5

E
R

V
C T

P
E

T
E

R
S

R
D

O
U

T
A

G
A

M
IE

R
D

CLANCY
LAM E RS R D

S
P

E
E

D
W

A
Y

L
A

C
A

I T
L

IN
W

A
Y

NA CK E RS RD

C
L

U
N

E
R

D

NE W RD

K
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
R

D

D
E

B
R

U
IN

R
D

H
A

A
S

R
D

C
T

Y
T

K
G

G

C
T

Y
T

K
G

G

H
A

E
N

R
D

ïn

n

NORTH BROOK

CIR

E
A

S
T
O

W
N

E

C
T

SAINT

GERMAINE CT

K
IN

G
F

IS
H

E
R

C
T

MAPLEWOOD

C T

M
U

E
L
L
E

R
C

T

THEATER

WAY

CORN ELL 

CT

GOLD EN

EAGLE CT

K
E

N
S

IN
G

T
O

N
D

R

NEWBERRY
ST

M
A

R
C

E
L

L
A

S
T

CREEKSIDE

CT

C
RESTW

OOD
CT

W
U

N
D

R
O

W

C
T

JU
N

E
B

E
R

R
Y

C
T

H ICKORY

PARK DR

M
A

R
IO

N
A

V

L
O

W
E

S
L

A

R ID
GEBROOK

CT

BROOKHAVEN CT

THERESE CT

T
H

Y
M

E

W
A

Y

FONTANA

WAY

WHITE

PINE DR

A
N

M
A

R
IT

A

C
T

MAPLERID GE
CT

TA
M

A
R

AC
K

C
IR

N
O

T
T

IN
G

H
A

M
R

D

SARATOGA

DR

O
AKMEAD

OW

CT

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
A

Y
R

E

C
T

SAGE WAY

W
H

IT
E

T
A

IL
R

ID
G

E
 C

T

BUCHANAN RD

CALUMET ST

HEARTLAND CT

M
IL

K
Y

W
A

Y

WESTOWN E

CT

GLENBROOKE

CT

S
P

R
IN

G
F

IE
L

D

C
T

W
O

O
D

S
T

O
C

K

L
A

V
A

N
H

A
N

D
E

L
D

R

WEDGEWOOD

CT

S
O

N
N

Y
C

T

D
U

C
K

A
W

A
Y

C
T

BROOKHAVEN DR

EMONS RD

FARM
STEAD

DR

GALES LA

C
O

O
P

R
D

BLOCK RD

R
E

D
T

A
I L

C
T

BROOKHAVEN DR

HILLSIDE DR

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

D
R

KILSDONKCT

R
E

D
T
A

IL
L

A

C
AN

D
LELIT

E

W
AY

BROOKMEADOW

CT
CLOVER DOWN S

CT

M
E

A
D

O
W

B
R

E
E

Z
E

C
T

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

B
A

R
B

E
R

R
Y

L
A

HARVARD

CT

H
A

N
K

D
R

VALLEYWOOD LA

STILLWATERTR

TA
M

A
R

A
C

K
D

R

B
R

E
E

Z
E

W
O

O
D

D
R

OAKRID GE CT

SPR INGFIELD DR

D
O
N

S
D

R

B
LO

C
K

R
D

BUCHANAN
RD

EMONS RD

MARTIN

LA

GREENSPIR E
WAY

FALCON

CT

CR EEKVIEW LA

S
T
A

T
E

P
A

R
K

R
D

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
D

R

C
A

R
O

L
S

L
A

ASPEN

CT

TREE

LINE CT

PINECREST

CT

C
T

Y
T

K
N

TRUMP ETLA

G
IL

L
A

N
C

T

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D

C
T

GENT RY DR

RUBY CT

SKYVIEW CT

PIONEER CT

R
ID

G
E

W
O

O
D

C
T

P
IN

E
C

R
E

S
T

B
L
V

D

FRON TIER DR

COLONIAL

CT

F
E

N
C

E
L

IN
E

DR

BARNEYC T RIDGEF IELD

C T

C
R

O
O

K
E

D
P

IN
E

C
T

KENN EDY AV

O
A
K

B
R

O
O

K

CT

R
A

N
D

Y
S

L
A

F
IE

LD
S
ID

E
CT

RID
GEVIE

W

CT

VAN ROY RD

B
R

U
X

R
D

CARA WAY

LIB
E

RTY

L
A

C TY TK KK

K
A

M
K

E
S

A
V

SNOWBER RY D
R

HOLLY LA

S
T

O
N

E
Y

B
R

O
O

K
R

D

W
IL

L
O

W

C
R

E
S

T
C

T

R
O

G
E

R
S

L
A

M
A

R
IO

N
A

V

H
O

P
F

E
N

S
P

E
R

G
E

R
R

D

A
L
E

X
D

R

MAPLERIDGE

D
R

M
A

IN
S

T

L
A

V
E

N
D

E
R

L
A

E
A

S
T

O
W

N
E

L
A

F
IE

L
D

S
I D

E
L

A

K EBECT

C
A

M
IL

IA

L
A

JUST ABOUTL
A

SCHMALZ

C
IR

32

34

35

36
33

8 9

19 20 21

17 16

28

2930

31 32 33

36 30

29

31

28

21
27 26

25 24

23
22

")KK

")OO

")JJ

")N")CE

£¤41

?@55

?@96

")ZZ

")KK

")GG

")GG

")CE

")Z

")CE

")KK

")N

")Z

")ZZ

?@441

32

34
33

25
24

NORTHBROOK
CIR

E
A
S

T
O

W
N

E

C
T

SAINT
GERMAINE CT

K
IN

G
F

IS
H

E
R

C
T

MAPLEWOOD
CT

M
U

E
L
LE

R
C

T

THEATER
WAY

CORNELL 
CT

GOLDEN
EAGLE CT

M
A

R
C

E
L

L
A

S
T

CREEKSIDE
CT

CRESTWOOD
CT

W
U

N
D

R
O

W

C
T

J
U

N
E

B
E

R
R

Y
C

T

HICKORY

PARK DR

M
A

R
IO

N
A

V

L
O

W
E

S
L

A

RIDGEBROOK

CT

BROOKHAVEN CT

THERESE CT

T
H

Y
M

E
W

A
Y

FONTANA
WAY

WHITE
PINE DR

A
N

M
A

R
IT

A

C
T

MAPLERIDGE
CT

TAM
A
R
AC

K
C
IR

N
O

T
T

IN
G

H
A

M
R

D

SARATOGA

DR

OAKM
EADOW

CT

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
A

Y
R

E

C
T

SAGE WAY

W
H

IT
E

T
A

IL
R

ID
G

E
 C

T

BUCHANAN RD

CALUMET ST

HEARTLAND CT

M
IL

K
Y

W
A

Y

WESTOWNE

CT

GLENBROOKE

CT

S
P

R
IN

G
F

IE
L

D

C
T

W
O

O
D

S
T

O
C

K

L
A

V
A

N
H

A
N

D
E

L
D

R

WEDGEWOOD

CT

S
O

N
N

Y
C

T

D
U

C
K

A
W

A
Y

C
T

BROOKHAVEN DR

EMONS RD

FARMSTEAD
DR

GALES LA

C
O

O
P

R
D

BLOCK RD

R
E

D
T

A
IL

C
T

BROOKHAVEN DR

HILLSIDE DR

H
IL

L
S

ID
E

D
R

KILSDONKCT

R
E

D
T

A
I L

L
A

C
AND

LELIT
E

W
AY

BROOKMEADOW

CT
CLOVER DOWNS

CT

M
E

A
D

O
W

B
R

E
E

Z
E

C
T

B
R

IA
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

B
A

R
B

E
R

R
Y

L
A

HARVARD

CT

H
A

N
K

D
R

VALLEYWOOD LA

STILLWATERTR

TA
M

A
R

A
C

K
D

R

B
R

E
E

Z
E

W
O

O
D

D
R

OAKRIDGE CT

SPRINGFIELD DR

D
O

N
S

D
R

B
LO

C
K

R
D

BUCHANAN RD

EMONS RD

MARTIN

LA

GREENSPIRE
WAY

FALCON

CT

CREEKVIEW LA

S
T

A
T

E
P

A
R

K
R

D

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
D

R

C
A

R
O

L
S

L
A

ASPEN

CT

TREE

LINE CT

PINECREST

CT

C
T

Y
T

K
N

TRUMPETLA

G
IL

L
A

N
C

T

PIN
EW

O
O

D

C
T

GENTRY DR

RUBY CT

SKYVIEW CT

PIONEER CT

R
ID

G
E

W
O

O
D

C
T

P
IN

E
C

R
E

S
T

B
L
V

D

FRONTIER DR

COLONIAL

CT

F
E

N
C

E
L

IN
E

DR

BARNEYCT RIDGEFIELD

CT

C
R

O
O

K
E

D
P

IN
E

C
T

KENNEDY AV

O
A

K
B

R
O

O
K

CT

R
A

N
D

Y
S

L
A

FIELDS
ID

E
CT

RID
GEVIE

W

CT

VAN ROY RD

B
R

U
X

R
D

CARA WAY

LIB
ERTY

L
A

CTY TK KK

K
A

M
K

E
S

A
V

SNOWBERRY DR

HOLLY LA

S
T

O
N

E
Y

B
R

O
O

K
R

D

W
IL

L
O

W

C
R

E
S

T
C

T

R
O

G
E

R
S

L
A

M
A

R
IO

N
A

V

H
O

P
F

E
N

S
P

E
R

G
E

R
R

D

A
L

E
X

D
R

MAPLERIDGE

D
R

M
A

IN
S

T

L
A

V
E

N
D

E
R

L
A

E
A

S
T

O
W

N
E

L
A

F
IE

L
D

S
I D

E
L

A

KEBECT

C
A

M
IL

IA
L

A

JUSTABOUTLA

SCHMALZ C
IR

")KK

")N")CE

?@441

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

HGFEDCBA

DB C

6

5

SEE DETAIL

DETAIL

1

2

3
4

5

Village of Harrison

Boundary extends to the 
north right of way line of 

County Rd KK

Printed by Outagamie GIS
9/6/2016



   
 
 
 
 

 

Closed Session – October 18, 2016    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  October 18, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  11a 

ACTION TYPE:      Closed Sessions     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    October 12, 2016 
RE:   Closed Session – Legal & Prosecution Services 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  These items are for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  The following closed sessions have been noticed to allow discussion on activities related to 
the items listed below: 
 

1. Pursuant to section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin State Statutes: Deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public property, investment of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business when competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Legal & Prosecution 
Services Contract. 

 
Information related to these items will be disseminated at the meeting. 

 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wis. Stats. §19.85 (1)(e) 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: None 


	10.18.16 Town Board AGENDA
	9.20.16 Town Board MINUTES
	10.3.16 Town Board SPECIAL MEETING BUDGET WORK SESSION Minutes
	M-TB Treasurers Report and Bills for September 2016
	2016 Monthly Report
	Bills
	Buchanan 2016 Annual Budget - Working Budget as of 9.30.2016
	M-TB Operator's License for October 2016
	Applicants for Operator's Lic
	M-TB Gerrits Conditional Use Permit 10.18.2016
	Construction Plan 092916
	M-TB Monthly Law Enforcement Report Oct 2016
	Outagamie County Sheriff's Report for 3rd Quarter 2016
	M-TB Monthly BFR Report for Oct 2016
	M-TB Monthly Administrator's Report for October 2016
	2016 Key Projects 10.4.2016
	A16 - Close Out Packet to Owner UNSIGNED (002)
	sample letter of intent - draft - fixed price
	economicimpactlaporte2012
	Site Proposal Request for 2015 v3
	M-TB Haas Road Transfer & Reconstruction Revised Agreement 10.18.16
	2016-06 Garbage Collection Charge Resolution
	Fees and Licenses Schedule-Draft 1.1.17
	M-TB 2017 Proposed Budget Agenda Cover 10.18.16
	Buchanan 2017 Annual Budget - DRAFT as of 10.18.2016
	CIP Tables-Debt Eval 2017
	M-TB Design Standards for Town Roads 10.18.2016
	Standard Typical Sections 5-15-14
	Typical Urban Section typical sections - Approved 8-19-2014
	Road Standard Specifications Policy-Updated-1-12-15
	OfficialMapLegalSizeROD2016
	M-Closed Session 10.18.2016



